2.1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tak Sing Alliance Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria
Street, Hamilton HM12, Bermuda. The principal place
of business of the Company is located at 26th Floor,
Phase II Wyler Centre, 200 Tai Lin Pai Road, Kwai
Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was principally engaged in
investment holding, the manufacture, trading and
distribution of garments, property investment and
development, and the operations of hotel, restaurant
and food businesses.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties and certain financial assets,
which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$’000)
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 March 2006. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

The acquisition of a subsidiary during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the assets acquired,
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the
date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the
Company’s subsidiaries.
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 2 W

31 March 2006

" EENE=ZH=

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group
and are adopted for the first time for the current year’s
financial statements:

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 12
HKAS 14
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 19
HKAS 21

HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27
HKAS 28
HKAS 31
HKAS 32
HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 37
HKAS 39

HKAS 39

Amendment

HKAS 40
HKEFRS 2
HKEFRS 3
HKEFRS 5

HK(SIC)-Int 21

HK-Int 4

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Transition and Initial Recognition of
Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Investment Property

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-depreciable Assets

Leases — Determination of the Length
of Lease Term in respect of Hong
Kong Land Leases
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19,
23,27, 31, 33, 37 HKFRS 5, HK(SIC)-Int 21 and HK-
Int 4 has had no material impact on the accounting
policies of the Group and the Company and the methods
of computation in the Group’s and the Company’s

financial statements.

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interests on the face of the consolidated balance sheet,
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and other disclosures. In addition,
in prior periods, the Group’s share of tax attributable
to associates was presented as a component of the
Group’s total tax charge/(credit) in the consolidated
income statement. Upon the adoption of HKAS 1, the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of associates
is presented net of the Group’s share of tax attributable

to associates.

HKAS 21 had no material impact on the Group. As
permitted by the transitional provisions of HKAS 21,
goodwill arising in a business combination prior to
1 January 2005 and fair value adjustments arising on
that acquisition are deemed to be in the currency of the
Company. In respect of acquisitions subsequent to
1 January 2005, any goodwill arising on the acquisition
of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to
the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and are translated at the closing rate in accordance with
HKAS 21.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties
and affected the Group’s related party disclosures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2006
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2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised

as follows:

(a)

HKAS 17 — Leases

In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held
for own use were stated at cost or 1995 valuation
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment

losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the Group’s
leasehold interest in land and buildings is separated
into leasehold land and leasehold buildings. The
Group’s leasehold land is classified as an operating
lease, because the ownership title of the land is
not expected to pass to the Group by the end of
the lease term, and is reclassified from property,
plant and equipment to prepaid land lease
payments, while leasehold buildings continue to
be classified as part of property, plant and
equipment. Prepaid land premiums for land lease
payments under operating leases are initially stated
at cost and subsequently amortised on the straight-
line basis over the lease term. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease
payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and

equipment.

The effects of the above change are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. The change
has been adopted retrospectively from the earliest
period presented and comparative amounts have

been restated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 28 — Investments in Associates

In prior years, the share of losses of associates is
recognised to the extent of the carrying amount of
the investment in the associates under the equity
method of accounting. The share of losses of the
associates over the carrying amount of the Group’s
investments in these associates was not shared by
the Group. Upon the adoption of HKAS 28, the
interests in associates is the carrying amount of
the investments in the associates under the equity
method together with any long-term receivables and
loans that, in substance, form part of the Group’s

net investments in the associates.

The effect of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4(b) to the financial statements. The change
has been adopted retrospectively from the earliest
period presented and comparative amounts have

been restated.

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 - Financial
Instruments

Awvailable-for-sale equity investments

In prior years, the Group classified its investments
in equity securities as investment securities, which
were held for non-trading purposes and were stated
at their cost less any impairment losses on an
individual basis. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39,
these securities held by the Group at 1 April 2005
in the amount of HK$16,515,000 are designated
as available-for-sale equity investments under the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39 and accordingly
are stated at fair value with gains or losses being
recognised as a separate component of equity until
subsequent derecognition or impairment. In the
case where the available-for-sale equity investments
do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably

measured, they are carried at cost.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B R

31 March 2006
CEENEZH=1—H

2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(c) HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial

Instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale equity investments (continued)

The adoption of HKAS 39 has resulted in the
reclassification of the Group’s investment securities
as available-for-sale equity investments, and has
not resulted in any change in the measurement of

these equity securities.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

In prior years, the Group classified its held-to-
maturity investments as held-to-maturity securities
which the Group had the expressed intention and
ability to hold to maturity and were stated at
amortised cost. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39,
these securities held by the Group at 1 April 2005
in the amount of HK$4,938,000 are reclassified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
under the transitional provisions of HKAS 39 and
accordingly, are stated at fair value with gains or

losses being recognised in the income statement.

The effect of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. In accordance
with the transitional provisions of HKAS 39,

comparative amounts have not been restated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

31 March 2006

2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(d) HKAS 40 - Investment Property

In prior years, changes in the fair values of
investment properties were dealt with as movements
in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total of this
reserve was insufficient to cover a deficit, on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit was charged
to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus was credited to the income
statement to the extent of the deficit previously

charged.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 40, gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in
the year in which they arise. In accordance with
the transitional provisions of HKAS 40, the opening
balance of retained profits and the results for the
comparative period have been restated to reflect
this change retrospectively. The effects of the above
change are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.

HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of
share-based payment transactions in which
employees (including directors) were granted share
options over shares in the Company were required
until such options were exercised by employees, at
which time the share capital and share premium

were credited with the proceeds received.

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees
(including directors) render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”), the cost of the equity-settled
transactions with employees is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which the

instruments are granted.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2006
CEERNE=H=1+—H

2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(e) HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

(continued)

The main impact of HKRFS 2 on the Group is the
recognition of the cost of these transactions and a
corresponding entry to equity for employee share
options. The revised accounting policy for share-
based payment transactions is described in more
detail in note 2.5 “Summary of significant

accounting policies” below.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions
of HKFRS 2 under which the new measurement
policies have not been applied to (i) options granted
to employees on or before 7 November 2002; and
(ii) options granted to employees after 7 November
2002 but which had vested before 1 January 2005.

As the Group did not have any employee share
options which were granted during the period from
7 November 2002 to 31 December 2004 but had
not yet vested as at 1 January 20035, the adoption
of HKFRS 2 has had no impact on the retained
profits as at 31 March 2004 and at 31 March
2005. The Group has recognised the cost of options
which were granted during the year in the current
year’s income statement in accordance with the

revised accounting policy.

The effects of adopting HKFRS 2 are summarised

in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

31 March 2006

S EENE=H=1+—H
2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.2 HWiul B 15T A o I B it v 1
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING Z R
STANDARDS (continued)
(f) HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and (f) FHEMBRAEENEI —
HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets EaO A a3
e — ¥ A WA
In prior years, goodwill and negative goodwill B EE R FE—FE——H
arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 T R o A A R R R LR
was eliminated against the consolidated retained G DR B i P PR BB A B AR R
profits and credited to the consolidated capital 5 T AR - HAS B A Uit 4 3R I BEERR -
reserve, respectively, in the year of acquisition and 20 R S L s (E B e
was not recognised in the income statement until
disposal or impairment of the acquired businesses.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after N_FEE—FE— = HERZ AR
1 January 2001 was capitalised and amortised on PEAE 2 BB B AL Bk FAG R AT
the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life o1 JH 47 390 DA 0 B A A
and was subject to impairment testing when there GRF > ZEAF L WA B o B T I R
was any indication of impairment. Negative BN B8 08 R 22 RE 45 N> I 7E T
goodwill was carried in the balance sheet and was I FAS S V& 1 Pa-y-Fd a
recognised in the consolidated income statement S35 W] T AR N IR R AL FE MR
on a systematic basis over the remaining average SR I AR R N FERR o
useful life of the acquired depreciable/amortisable
assets.
The adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36 has PR 40 7 T B 5 0 Y JU) 5 39 AR HE
resulted in the Group ceasing annual goodwill & &1 UE R 28 365 1% - A4 [ AS P AT
amortisation and commencing testing for o 4 T R R B > (H ZH B AR AT IR
impairment at the cash-generating unit level i A B L R AL (Bl n A A
annually (or more frequently if events or changes a1 DU 5 B0ME MR T R AR (A - R
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value R T AR % b EAT RZRTAL) o
may be impaired).
Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair AEEAAWE T ZTHRERE &
value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities ERBRARZ A FHRME T 24
and contingent liabilities over the cost of TR A S R RS 2 ) 2 LA 2 AR ) (R
acquisition of subsidiaries (previously referred to RIS TATE]) - EREN L%
as negative goodwill), after reassessment, is BIVIRE 7E 45 & e g R 0 T DA TERR

recognised immediately in the income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2006
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2.2 IMPACT OR NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

()

HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and
HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets

(continued)

The transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 have
required the Group to eliminate at 1 April 2005
the carrying amounts of accumulated amortisation
with a corresponding adjustment to the cost of
goodwill and to derecognised at 1 April 2005 the
carrying amounts of negative goodwill (including
that remaining in the consolidated capital reserve)
against retained profits. Goodwill previously
eliminated against the retained earnings remains
eliminated against the retained earnings and is not
recognised in the income statement when all or
part of the business to which the goodwill relates
is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to

which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

The effects of the above changes are summarised
in note 2.4 to the financial statements. In
accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 3, comparative amounts have not been

restated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements. Unless otherwise stated,
these HKFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment
HKAS 19 Amendment
HKAS 21 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4
Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & 6
Amendments

HKEFRS 6

HKFRS 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int S

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses,
Group Plans and Disclosures

Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

First-time Adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Exploration
for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Exploration for and Evaluation
of Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures

Determining whether an
Arrangement contains
a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning,
Restoration and
Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from
Participating in a Specific
Market — Waste Electrical
and Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives
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EERNE=ZH=1+—H

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET

EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The
revised standard will affect the disclosures about
qualitative information about the Group’s objective,
policies and processes for managing capital; quantitative
data about what the Company regards as capital; and
compliance with any capital requirements and the

consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the
disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial
instruments. This HKFRS shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

In accordance with the amendments to HKAS 39
regarding financial guarantee contracts, financial
guarantee contracts are initially recognised at fair value
and are subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 and
(ii) the amount initially recognised, less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18.

The HKAS 19 Amendment, HKAS 39 Amendment
regarding cash flow hedge accounting of forecast
intragroup transactions, HKFRSs 1 and 6 Amendments,
HKFRS 6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 do
not apply to the activities to the Group. HKAS 21
Amendment, HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 shall
be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 December 2005. HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 and HK(IFRIC)-
Int 9 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 May 2006 and 1 June 2006, respectively.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the
adoption of other pronouncements listed above will not
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements in the period of initial application.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

$F 75 o B

31 March 2006

SEEAEZAZ TR
2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF 2.4 BBk a8 o 5y 2 2 j
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (a) BEpEEAKEZ S
Effect of adopting
Razws
HKASs 32
At 1 April 2005 RZZZREMA—H HKAS 17¢ and 39* HKAS 40¢ HKEFRS 3*
Surplus on
Change in  revaluation of ~ Derecognition
Effect of new policies Bk E Prepaid land  classification of investment of negative
(Increase/(decrease)) (% (B8 ) lease payments  financial assets properties goodwill Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Flg el it B
it st B FEGHEN L]
179 5395 H405 %35t
T Tk & EXGES RIRCHED
IFva MR WEZ R ZAWE st
Tt Tt 7t T T T
Assets jigd
Property, plant and ES Y
equipment B (560) - - - (560)
Prepaid land lease payments 1T - b & FUH 1,152 - - - 1,152
Negative goodwill ARE - - - 186,539 186,539
Available-for-sale ATl R A A
equity investments - 16,515 - - 16,515
Financial assets at fair value &/ V-5 A 02
through profit or loss W G - 4938 - - 4,938
Other financial assets HimH e - (21,902) - - (21,902)
Debtors, deposits and PEMOR - e 8 &
prepayments IR N 32 - - - 32
186,714
Equity J&t A
Investment property Ba
revaluation reserve REME
of associates A - - (3,016) - (3,016)
Retained profits RERM 624 (449) 3,016 186,539 189,730
186,714

Adjustments taken effect prospectively from 1 April

2005

# Adjustments/presentation taken

retrospectively

effect

FBBWA _EFELAFNA — B
A4

# [k Y=L ISR R EE

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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31 March 2006
—ETAE=HA=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet

2.4 EHEORSE B Y E ZBER ()

(a) BEFHEEAMRZIER

(continued) (%)
Effect of adopting
RAZH%
REZEAE HKASs 32
At 1 March 2006 ZH=+-H HKAS 17 and 39 HKAS 40 HKEFRS 3
Surplus on
Change in  revaluation of ~ Derecognition
Effect of new policies WURZIGE Prepaid land  classification of investment of negative
(Increase/(decrease)) (W#,/ (WH)) lease payments  financial assets properties goodwill Total
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B A el
A At e BERE  HEESEN EE ]
B17% 393 #4035k B3
LA Jo A B % LRIE/a 4 B TR
itk 2 B 8 AEEH EPA L ZHHE it
T#L T# T T#i T#L
Assets i3
Property, plant and E G
equipment w (1,104) - - - (1,104)
Prepaid land lease payments  # T + i ffl 5 508 1,120 - - - 1,120
Negative goodwill A% - - - 155,396 155,396
Available-for-sale DRSS &g
equity investments - 16,771 - - 16,771
Financial assets at fair value %A TEFHAHEELZ
through profit or loss W G - 10,531 - - 10,531
Other financial assets HMHEeE - (28,366) - - (28,366)
Debtors, deposits and e IS 74 R
prepayments IR N 32 - - - 32
154,380
Equity J&t A
Investment property REWHE
revaluation reserve B ff G - - (39,663) - (39,663)
Retained profits REARA 48 (1,064) 39,663 155,396 194,043
154,380
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31 March 2006

“EEANFE=ZH=1+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF 2.4 gt BRE R ® 2 B ()
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
(b) Effect on the balances of equity at 1 (b) WR_-FZWAENH —HK
April 2004 and at 1 April 2005 —BEHAEMH —HZBA
ik ®
Effect of adopting
RAZHE
HKFRS 3 HKAS 17 HKAS 28 HKAS 39 HKAS 40
Fair value
on financial ~ Surplus on
assets at  revaluation
Prepaid fair value of
Effect of new policies WK R Negative  land lease  Interests in through  investment
(Increase/(decrease)) (W%, (W%) goodwill payments  associates profit or loss  properties Total
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000
wi R Fi ik Flait
ik A frat e bl fEHRN HOREN
3% B175 4 28% $39% 4405
SR
THAEE  RBEAT AP TARE
AWR Ak ZB ZRE  ZERES WEZAR Wt
T#L T#L T#L T#x T#x T
1 April 2004 RoEEMAENA—H
Retained profits TR B - 576 (2,886) - - (2,310)
(2,310)
1 April 2005 RoBERAENA —H
Investment property - /N </ Ed
revaluation reserve EXnEd
of associates - - - - (3,016) (3,016)
Retained profits TR 2 186,539 624 - (449) 3,016 189,730
186,714
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006

SEEAEZA=FH

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.4 FRTEORS B B ME (9

(continued)

(c) Effect on the consolidated income (c) WNRE -ZEAER_-ZF
statement for the years ended 31 March BHAEZA=Z+—HILEE
2006 and 2005 2ot Rz

Effect of adopting
3P4 2]
HKAS1 HKAS17 HKAS28 HKAS40 HKFRS2  HKEFRS3
Share of Surplus on
post-tax revaluation Recognition
profits Prepaid of  Employee of negative
and losses  land lease Interests in  investment share option  goodwill
Effect of new policies Wk of associates  payments  associates  properties scheme  as income Total
HKS$’000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$000  HK$°000
i g ik AR BEME  BEME
R AR ERHE SRR BRI BN
B BB sl f4o% B2tk 3%
HEA B8 24 v
BREAN LHAEH RBAAY  EHRY 1 [ ¥
R %2 B ZRY WEZAN  BRENH HRBKA st
T#x T#iL T#x TH#x T#iL T#L T#iL
BRE-ZEAA
Year ended 31 March 2006 SHEF-HIEE
Increase in administrative
expenses Tl R H - - - - (3,762) - (3,762)
Decrease in other revenue KA A B - - - - - (31,143) (31,143)
Decrease in cost of sales S A D - 32 - - - - 32
Decrease in share of profits 5 & /4
and losses of associates BA RER (5 (13,391) - - - - - (13,391)
Decrease in tax B WA 13,391 - - - - - 13,391
Total increase/(decrease) B/ () 4%
in profit - ) - - (376)  (BL143)  (34873)
Decrease in basic earnings BRAEA
per share (cents) BAEA G - - - - (0.51) (4.21) 4.72)
Decrease in diluted (137¢ B
earnings per share (cents) BAEA G - - - - (0.51) (4.20) (4.71)
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31 March 2006

“EEANFE=ZH=1+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF 2.4 gt BRE R ® 2 B ()

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(c) Effect on the consolidated income (c) WNRE -ZEAER_-ZF
statement for the years ended 31 March BHAEZA=Z+—HILEE
2006 and 2005 (continued) ZEAERMBRZILE H)

Effect of adopting
3. P42
HKAS1 HKAS17 HKAS28 HKAS40 HKFRS2  HKEFRS3
Share of Surplus on
post-tax revaluation Recognition
profits Prepaid of  Employee of negative
and losses  land lease Interests in  investment share option  goodwill
Effect of new policies Wk of associates  payments  associates  properties scheme  as income Total
HKS$’000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$000  HK$°000
B ] B B BENE  BEBE
R AR ERHE SRR BRI BN
B BB sl f4o% B2tk 3%
HEA B8 24 v
BREAN LHAEH RBAAY  EHRY 1 [ ¥
R %2 B 8% hEZAR  REGH HBAUA st
TH#iL T T#iL TH#iL T# T#L T#
BRE-RZI%
Year ended 31 March 2005 ZHEF-HIRE
Decrease in cost of sales St A D - 48 - - - - 48
Increase/(decrease) in share of e A B 2 B R
profits and losses of associates BB/ () (4,076) - 2,886 3,016 - - 1,826
Decrease in tax B WA 4,076 - - - - - 4,076
Total increase in profit R - 48 2,886 3,016 - - 5,950
Increase in basic earnings BRAEA
per share (cents) BAIBE G - - 0.40 0.41 - - 0.81

Increase in diluted

earnings per share (cents)

ids 1
BAEE (B
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31 March 2006

EEARE=ZHA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries

are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
Unconsolidated subsidiaries

Interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries are stated at their
carrying values at the date of deconsolidation less any

impairment losses.
Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and

the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the
basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance

with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Joint ventures (continued)

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise

significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture.
Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into
line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in associates
are treated as non-current assets and are stated at cost
less any impairment losses.

B 85 A BT
31 March 2006
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CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)
Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the

economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interest in jointly-controlled
entities are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at
the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method

of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The results of jointly-controlled entities are included in
the Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The company’s interest
in a jointly-controlled entity is treated as non-current

assets and is stated at cost less any impairment losses.
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the

date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement

date is on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured
at cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value

may be impaired.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
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31 March 2006
EERNE=ZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.5 BFHEAGBORZBE (5)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued) [ E-AE )
Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement W HW 7 —FFHhF—H—H#EZHE
date is on or after 1 January 2005 (continued) ZIEA PR ()
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired VR 0 B R -y P SE G OF T N 2 R
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, B m ol B ORRE S o LT AR B B
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, WAL EE R A RERZHZ R
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to 4 7 A B A AN B R 4 T A
benefit from the synergies of the combination, BB i 7 e B Aoy R A A o g B B
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the B A 2 R BTN

Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so

allocated:
. represents the lowest level within the Group at . A S T Iy TN B R E Y B R Y B
which the goodwill is monitored for internal & & W s K

management purposes; and

e is not larger than a segment based on either the o MR g Rk R A 1498 2 B0 R
Group’s primary or the Group’s secondary e LWy T AR KA B T B
reporting format determined in accordance with &2 oy e

HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable WE T AR PR AL T B PR B 2 B A R B
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash- for (B4 B A AL A) 2wl i ] SRR
generating units), to which the goodwill relates. Where FleMBl & EAMN (BEEARMHAS)
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit 2 A i ] SRR A R T - B T R
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying 18 -

amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit TR RA R R e EEEN (HeEE
(group of cash-generating units) and part of the AL A A% BALZ EH I RE
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill B BV 188 3T 6 360 2 00 IR - BT oy
associated with the operation disposed of is included in VA B 2 B F A ETS 2 IR (E - 75 1L
the carrying amount of the operation when determining LT > BT Hh 8 2 7 I i BT B SRS 2 AR
the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill 98 1 B o P B8 2 B 7 AR A R B o

disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the

portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not TR TR R e M e 4R AN A L AR T
reversed in a subsequent period. [] o
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31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against the

consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 30 “Business
Combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition
was eliminated against the consolidated reserves in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such
goodwill remains eliminated against the consolidated
reserves and is not recognised in profit or loss when all
or part of the business to which the goodwill relates is
disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which the

goodwill relates becomes impaired.
Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than inventories, financial assets, investment properties
and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated
as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value
in use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-

generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income

statement in the period in which it arises.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment
loss is credited to the income statement in the period in

which it arises.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by,
or is under common control with, the Group; (ii)
has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (d);
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31 March 2006
CEERNE=H=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

(fy  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual

referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of the employees of the Group, or of
any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that

asset or as a replacement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:
Hotel properties Over the lease terms

Leasehold land Over the lease terms

Buildings 2.5% - 3%
Leasehold improvements 10% - 15%
Plant and machinery 10%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 15% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts

and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance

sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.
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31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C(mtinued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business.
Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which

reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gain or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income

statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases are included in property, plant and equipment
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and
the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs
of such leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the

lease terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,

but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
the operating leases are charged to the income statement

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a

finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
Investments and other financial assets
Applicable to the year ended 31 March 2005:

The Group classified its investments, other than

subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities,

as investment securities and held-to-maturity securities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 4

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)

Investments and other financial assets

(continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 March 2005: (continued)

Investment securities

Investment securities in listed and unlisted debt and
equity securities, intended to be held for a continuing
strategic or long term purpose, are stated at cost less

any impairment losses, on an individual investment basis.

When a decline in the fair value of a security below its
carrying amount has occurred, unless there is evidence
that the decline is temporary, the carrying amount of
the security is reduced to its fair value, as estimated by
the directors. The amount of the impairment is charged
to the income statement for the period in which it arises.
When the circumstances and events which led to the
impairment in value cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will
persist for the foreseeable future, the amounts of the
impairments previously charged is credited to the income
statement to the extent of the amount previously

charged.
Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are investments in dated debt
securities which the Group has the expressed intention
and ability to hold to maturity, and are stated at cost
adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts
arising on acquisition, less any impairment losses which

reflect their credit risk.

The profit or loss on disposal of investment securities is
accounted for in the period in which the disposal occurs
as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the investments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)

Investments and other financial assets

(continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 March 2006:

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as either financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus,
in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The
Group determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance
sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date i.e., the date that the
Group commits to purchase the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading are included
in the category “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss”. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in
the near term. Gains or losses on investments held for

trading are recognised in the income statement.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans
and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as

through the amortisation process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
T B

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)

Investments and other financial assets

(continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity securities
that are designated as available for sale or are not
classified in any of the other categories. After initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment
is derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income

statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed
and used in estimating fair value, such securities are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the balance sheet date. For investments where there is
no active market, fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s
length market transactions; reference to the current
market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option

pricing models.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
A 5 i o B

31 March 2006
EENE=ZHA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.5 REFRBORZBR (90
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (applicable to W B A 2 WA 2 —
the year ended 31 March 2006) FEANE=ZA=Z1T—HILEE)
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether ASEER KA E H G &R BERER
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or W B A B — AL B L B

a group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost 4 B B ) A 5 W Z B A

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on i A 2 LR R R e R B AR B AR 2 K
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been T SR T L B e 1 > B R B R
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the FEZRRE M EMAF AR SERE (KA
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the W R B2 R AR ) 2 BUHE (% B
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding YR 2 JRACCE B 2R (R0 4 e R IR T R
future credit losses that have not been incurred) ZEBMER) HR) 2 E2EFE - EEZIR
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective T (T L 2 0 o o AR KT WD o U
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at T 18 SRR A A 2 R T R

initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss

is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of AR B SRR S A B R R W
impairment exists individually for financial assets that B R B S B B AR 2
are individually significant, and individually or & B o A B b A7 A R AN M Sr B B
collectively for financial assets that are not individually Z B o i e N7 A L RS R R W (E
significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence FAAE N BB R AL 2 > S o B
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial I AL R BB B R R R —
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in AT T o NI R AT (R A o B
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk A7 W0 AEL Al L FG Bl s 18 8 W R MY £
characteristics and that group is collectively assessed TR 2 e S L G A e (A R AN -

for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective

assessment of impairment.
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31 March 2006

S EENE=HA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised in the income statement, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its

amortised cost at the reversal date.
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at
fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these

assets are not reversed.
Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in
profit or loss, is transferred from equity to the income
statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through

profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
S 755 o B

31 March 2006

S EENE=H=1+—H
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.5 BRI BORZBEE )
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (applicable Al e R R e R Gl R R
to the year ended 31 March 2006) “EEANE=ZA=Z1T—HIEE
BZ)
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a TE N B0 DR o % A I e RR B S > o
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial (G ) — TH BB i 2 — F A sl — A
assets) is derecognised where: b1 B 5 S . — FR Ay
. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have . MU T AR B i 2 B R
expired; i 5
. the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows . AL R E TEREE TR RS E
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to ZHRER - H AR 45 22 A h e 7 1 EE K A
pay in full without material delay to a third party b 1) 55 =07 T A Bk
under a “pass-through” arrangement; or
. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash . 7 A1 ) O o 5 L R IO R T S B 4
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred i 2 HER Hf(a)ii}&%gﬁz 7 |4l
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, R B J B 4 R HR A - 5 (b) B A 8 3% N
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained LR B A 2 — 1) [l R N AR K
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, By > AH E R O A 2 4 R
but has transferred control of the asset.
Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive i A B (3] e e L T O E T A5 B B R
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred B2 R H R EE N R B EE L —Y)
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of I S % J e 48 R S 45 » I o R R . AR
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset RE QAL IS B BRI EE -z E
is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing BRI S A 2R RZEE
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that SRR N S =i s =T -
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset (DA & f MR ) wtH o

is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration

that the Group could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 75 o B

31 March 2006

“EFAEZA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable
to the year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-settled
option or similar provision) on the transferred asset,
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is the
amount of the transferred asset that the Group may
repurchase, except in the case of a written put option
(including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on
an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower
of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option

exercise price.
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the
fair value of the consideration received less directly

attributable transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in net profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through

the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
(applicable to the year ended 31 March 2006)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit

or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin ued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis and in the case of work in progress and finished
goods, comprised direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value
is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated

costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
Export quotas

Temporary export quotas purchased are charged to the
income statement at the date when goods are shipped

under that quota category or upon expiry.

Export quotas allocated by the authorities in the
countries in which the Group operates are not capitalised

as assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

Income arising from the sale of export quotas is credited

to the income statement in the year of disposal.
Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value on an individual property basis.
Cost includes all development expenditure, applicable
borrowing costs and other direct costs attributable to
such properties. Net realisable value is determined by

reference to the prevailing market price.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 05 i o B

31 March 2006

S EENE=HA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an

integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to

use.
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a

different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected to

be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

. where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will

not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses

can be utilised, except:

. where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences

can be utilised.

B 85 A BT
31 March 2006
EENE=H=1+—H

2.5 BEFFIEBORZBE (4

Pi 53 B ()

JIT AT 8 SR T I 25 B e e R R A AL
TE B A M DL I DL AL

o MR SE L TE A Y DR 7 R R
36 B2 o < B E B 2 W04 ik
R AR > HLR 22 B R SIf AN 5 R o wt
i ] B 8 SR i ] o 1E A I BR - R

o HEENBEAF BELFLGEA
M A AT B 2 M RRB R 2 L
B e 2 Py 2 S 45 [m] 2 B f] T 42 o) B
T IRF 222 LA W B S A FT BB A fE 45k
(] 2 B 4 o

AR SE B VAU T 0T AT AT TR R 2 B R )
B TR FE MR Bl B TR RS 4 2 5 T ke
8o P AT 1 36 I IR 22 B R ) B OH
B R Bl T Bt L s 18 2 B A T B D AR I
JE AL it 1) 2 B M DT A DA

o M AT IR R 2 B 2 90 SE R TH
Ty RN A L 2 BE S A R
Z W) A wE R AR > HL 2 B R 3R R
B wh i B R RRBE s A)  1R
HIBR A5 )

o HEAENE LN F BE A E REEA
R 2 A B 2 T R R 2 L
O A 3 TH il A D Ik 2 LY
T T M A AT $5 [ R I 22 L v A )
JA A 41K 81 18 SR BE i P 2 R

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [

10



104

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 i B

31 March 2006
CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C(mtinued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow

all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods and quotas, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership,

nor effective control over the goods and quotas

sold;

(b) income from the restaurant and food businesses,

at the point of sale to customers;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C(mtinued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) income from the sale of completed properties, on
the exchange of legally binding unconditional sales

contracts;

(d) rental income, in the period in which the properties
are let out and on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms;

(e) hotel and other service income, in the period in

which such services are rendered; and

(f) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the

net carrying amount of the financial assets.
Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transaction with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined by
an external valuer using a binomial model, further details
of which are given in note 32. In valuing equity-settled
transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of
the shares of the Company (“market condition”), if

applicable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 4

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C(mtinued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
condition are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employee become fully entitled to the award
(the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that

period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated
as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance

conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification, which increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment arrangement, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at

the date of modification.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C(mtinued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted
for the cancelled award, and is designated as a
replacement award on the date that it is granted, the
cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a
modification of the original award, as described in the

previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings

per share.

The Group had adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKRFS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on 1 January
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 January 2005.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year
basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which
remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted
to be carried forward and utilised by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at
the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of
such paid leave earned during the year by the employees

and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 05 i o B

31 March 2006

EENE=ZA=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (the “Employment
Ordinance”) in the event of the termination of their
employment. The Group is liable to make such payments
in the event that such a termination of employment meets
the circumstances specified in the Employment

Ordinance.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees, as a number
of current employees have achieved the required number
of years of service to the Group, to the balance sheet
date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment
is terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,
except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions,
which are refunded to the Group when the employee
leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting

fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China are required to participate in central
pension schemes (the “CP Schemes”) operated by
respective local municipal governments. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their covered payroll to the CP Schemes
to fund their benefits. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the CP Schemes is to pay the ongoing
required contributions under the CP Schemes.
Contributions under the CP Schemes are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the CP Schemes.
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31 March 2006
CEEANFEZH=1+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders

and declared, they are recognised as a liability.
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to profit or loss. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the

date when the fair value was determined.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

31 March 2006

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currency of certain overseas subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities are currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollars. As at the balance
sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company
at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date
and, their income statements are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year. The resulting exchange differences are included
in a separate component of equity. On disposal of a
foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign

operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

recognised in the financial statements:

- EE AR
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NEZH=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are

leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and

owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property
only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for

administrative purposes.
Judgement is made on an individual property basis to

determine whether ancillary services are so significant

that a property does not qualify as investment property.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Long service payments

The Group and the Company had contingent liabilities
in respect of possible future long service payments to
employees under the Employment Ordinance, as further
explained in the accounting policy for “Employee
benefits” as set out in note 2.5 to the financial
statements. Management has to consider whether it is
appropriate to recognise the provision for long service

payments.

In making its judgement, the Group considers (i) the
number of current employees who have achieved the
required number of years of service to the Group and
the Company, as at the balance sheet date, in order to
be eligible for long service payments, under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated
in the circumstances specified; (ii) the average age of
those employees; (iii) the turnover rate of those
employees; and (iv) the possibility of the termination of
employment of those employees that meet circumstances
specified in the Employment Ordinance based on relevant
economic and other factors. Management considers that
no provision for long service payments is required as it
is not considered probable that the situation at the
balance sheet date will result in a material future outflow

of resources from the Group and the Company.
Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed

below.
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31 March 2006
-
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which
the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill at 31 March 2006 was
HK$8,721,000 (2005: HK$8,721,000). More details are

given in note 17.

Measurement of fair value of equity-settled

transactions

The Company operates share option schemes under
which employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions. The cost of these equity-settled transactions
with employees is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted, using assumptions
including expected volatility and risk free interest rate.
Such cost is recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the service

conditions are fulfilled.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. Summary details

of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the garment segment is engaged in the manufacture,

trading and distribution of garment products;

(b) the restaurant, food and hotel segment is engaged
in restaurant and hotel operation and the provision

of food and beverage services;

(c) the property investment and development segment
comprises the development and sale of properties
and the leasing of commercial and residential

premises; and

(d) the “others” segment comprises, principally, the
supply of LPG gas for motor vehicles, and other

operations.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues and results are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the

assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to

third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)
and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group’s business segments for
the years ended 31 March 2006 and 2005.
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31 March 2006

SEENE=H=1+—H

4, SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

4. HREF @)

(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EHHB 5
Group #EH
Restaurant, Property
food and investment
Garment hotel and development Others Eliminations Consolidated
/%3 FHE R0 R WERERER 3 B R
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
(Restated) (Restated)
HKS000  HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000
CEEAE ZEBRE CRTNE ZZFRE CRTNF ZEFRE CRTNE ZBREE CRTAE 2T CRTAE ZETAE
(EJ) (&3
Ti#x Tl T T T T T#L T T#L T Ti#x T
Segment revenue: AHHA:
Sales to external HET
customers WREF 270946 380,936 286,574 256,017 37312 39457 507 4,585 - - 595339 680,995
Intersegment B
sales b2 1 - - 332 6 8953 1,129 - (9,285 (1,405) - -
Other revenue FoAl st 7,776 3,498 2,736 205 39,541 36,508 6,209 1,173 - - 56,62 41,384
Total A3 278720 384434 289,642 256498 85806 77,094 6716 5758 (9.285)  (1,405) 651,601 722,379
Segment results VEES 1 7,059 31,594 27,961 26,240 20,803 8,430 1,838 (1,542) - - 43,543 64,722
Unallocated KR
corporate income BERA 726 1,801
Unallocated Ko
corporate expenses ELH (18,400)  (18,435)
Finance costs BB B X (24,968)  (13,946)

Share of profits and ~ ME{K 24 Al
losses of associates i ¥ B - - - -

Profit before tax BB i it 1
Tax BE

Profit for the year AR JE i A

The impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment and provision for doubtful debts and
other receivables of HK$12,693,000 and
HK$2,998,000, respectively, arising from the
cessation of operation in Guatemala were included

in segment result of Garment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SV 5 i At B SR

31 March 2006
“EENREZA=Z+—H

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SABEM )
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EHHB 5
Restaurant, Property investment
Garment food and hotel and development Others Consolidated
%3 LLL S Y30 LES 393 I Hfb e
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
(Restated) (Restated)

HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000 HKS000  HK$000
CEERE CEEEE CEAE CFEEE CEAE CFERE EAF CFERE R4AF “¥T5E
(&3 (E3)

TG TEE TG TEE TG TR TG TR TG TEE

Segment assets NEWE 17,631 113,506 233,469 209,070 1,233,725 995,705 8563 9,114 1,593,388 1,327,395
Interests in associates BE A2 MR 18 2,324 (6) 8 104317 35,181 (2,185) (1,322) 102,144 36,191
Unallocated assets FAREE 111,374 95,052
Total assets BERE 1,806,906 1,458,638
Segment liabilities AR 17863 41,633 53818 58873 4L128 43293 7514 5652 130323 149451
Unallocated liabilities KA 635,465 522,878
Total liabilities BARK 765,788 672,329
Other segment

information: HAt VR
Depreciation it

- segment -nE 3,321 3,713 9,544 10,913 4,799 2,947 482 65 18,146 17,638

- unallocated - KR 2,211 2,045

20,357 19,683

Capital expenditure EAL

- segment ~ A8 1560 1408 3,678 8,073 599 11,893 1,682 122 7519 21,4%

- unallocated — KA 689 2,934

8208 24,430

Impairment losses recognised 148 4 e 1l (8
in the income statement
Provision for doubtful RIEES LI
debts and other receivables MUk Z i
- segment - 10,739 1,088 1,177 17 1205 25,489 656 BT 26,5%
- unallocated — KR - 1,333

13,777 27,927

Impairment of interests TEA A R

in associates 2,306 - - - - - 733 - 3,039 -
Impairment of property, VES

plant and equipments JEL LA 12,693 - - - - - - - 12,693 -
Write-down of inventories to & Z B

net realisable value 1,225 - - - - - - - 1,225 -

30,734 27,927

Change in fair value of RENERE

investment properties - - 2,642 - 37,021 3,326 - - 39,663 3,326
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31 March 2006
ZEERNE=H=1+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HRER )
(b) Geographical segments (b) Ha sk 4 %
The following table presents revenue, certain asset DR AEE _FRBANFERL FEFNF
and expenditure information for the Group’s ZH = B AR AR AR ]t ) 8
geographical segments for the years ended 31 ZWAFHETEER LN ZER:
March 2006 and 2005.
Group 7% 4
America South Africa Hong Kong Mainland China Others Consolidated
£ W% Fib R kR 1] g4
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
(Restated) (Restated)
HKS'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK§000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
“a%AE SEEEE C#ANF CEREF CARAE SRR C¥4AE CEEEF AN CRREE 8%k S8EEE
(%) (&)
T#nr T TEL Tl THX Tl TEX Tk T#x T¥x T#x TEx
Segment revenue: SR
Sales to external HET
customers IREF 113,601 159,360 131,402 186,913 43,521 56,586 288,956 247,147 17,859 30,989 595,339 680,995
Other geographical Jofl 3R
information: Bk
Segment assets MEGE 9739 29,997 45,556 53910 109,148 98,951 1,427,896 1,144,537 1,049 - 1,593,388 1,327,395
Capital expenditure: ~ EAL
- segment s | 71 639 224 71 361 202 6,863 20,584 - - 7,519 21,496
- unallocated - KRR 689 2,934
8,208 24,430
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REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold,
after allowances for goods returned and trade discounts,

the rendering of services, proceeds from the sale of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

5. WA

properties and gross rental income received and

receivable.

Revenue from the following activities is included in

31 March 2006

" EENE=ZA=+—H

We A TR 2y A S ) 2 8 SR 48 TS B (2
BB & AT T dn) K BT B 44t e s R g
SEFE - R 3 AR DA R B R AR <
e A AR Y AR A

S B I AR A B R AR SRR

turnover:
Group
AREH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
TEEANE ZEERE
T# T T 7T
Revenue WA
Sale of goods HEEM 271,453 385,521
Income from the hotel,
restaurant and food businesses T I~ R A R 286,574 256,017
Gross rental income TH AU A Ha %R 33,799 35,127
Proceeds from the sale of properties 6 Uy 2 i 5 3KOH 3,513 4,330
595,339 680,995
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BT 4 4
31 March 2006
—ETAE=HA=1+—H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBL A
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging: A 4R T B B T 8L R 2 TR
Group
A4 M
2006 2005
(Restated)
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
“RENE ZEERAE
(E5)
Fit 3 T# L T T
Cost of inventories sold and CEFAEK
services provided B2 At IR B 2 AR 406,807 462,968
Depreciation Ireg 14 20,357 19,683
Amortisation of goodwill* A 17 - 459
Impairment of goodwill arising 4 A 1% 2
during the year*** ZAE 17 3,663 -
Auditors’ remuneration 1 B il T 4 2,252 1,810
Employee benefits expense 1 B A& F) 32 i
(excluding directors’ (A48 B 35 8
remuneration (note 8))*: ZERERME)
Wages and salaries TEREH4E 103,932 84,953
Equity-settled share DA 173 4 S5 By
option expense R R S 1,320 -
Pension scheme contributions # Kk 4 fit ¢
(defined contribution (¥ 2 st &)
scheme) 744 865
105,996 85,818

ANNUAL REPORT 20006 4 #




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

-

-

31 March 2006
NE=ZH=+—H

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. %ﬁﬁfj B8R ()
Group
A4 M
2006 2005
(Restated)
Notes HKS$’000 HK$’000
“EENAE RN
(FE )
Fht 54 T# 1 T 7T
Impairment of interests JRE A W ) R A
in associates™** 3,039 -
Write-down of inventories B2 WHE
to net realisable value 1,225 -
Loss on disposal of other th B Ath BA 5
financial assets BEZEE - 77
Fair value losses of financial A TEFEA
assets at fair value through Bk
profit or loss WS & 614 -
Minimum lease payment under R 4 8 % 1 4911 32 £+
operating leases for land and Z AR 4
buildings 14,564 15,570
Provisions for doubtful debts and & I #E #§ & H b
other receivables JRE Wi K 2 B 13,777 27,927
Impairment of items of property, %3 FE &
plant and equipment*** AR TRl A 14 12,693 -
Quota expenses i %8 57 b - 175
and after crediting: FEFIA:
Amortisation of negative AWHEZ
goodwill** gy 17 - 31,143
Foreign exchange differences, net %Ml {F 25 %4 110 1,809
Changes in fair value of REY) EHE
investment properties 15 39,663 3,326
Gross rental income FHA& I A #8 %8 33,799 35,127
Direct operating expenses HEYEME
(including repairs and WA 2 H
maintenance) arising on EE I
rental-earning investment (L 55 4t 1&
properties AR (1,286) (2,070)
32,513 33,057
Bank interest income SRATRLE I A 2,068 1,670
Gain on disposal of items of HEWE- RE K&
property, plant and equipment B P 8 362
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 8 — [ [t J& 2 &l 2 Yk 4= 35 697 -
Quota income [N - 13
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31 March 2006

—EENE

“H=+—H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

The movement in goodwill in the prior year amortised
in the consolidated income statement was included in
“Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

Inclusive of an amount of HK$78,720,000 (2005:
HK$73,177,000) classified under cost of inventories sold

and services provided.

The movement in negative goodwill in the prior year
recognised in the consolidated income statement was
included in “Other revenue” on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

The impairment of goodwill, impairment of items of
property, plant and equipment and impairment of
interests in associates are included in “Other expenses”

on the face of the consolidated income statement.

7. FINANCE COSTS

6.

BB A (4

VAT 45 JBE i A4 Wi i K 0 8 2 Pl R L BT
A FR A s T HAL B ) R e

b LA A U A B B B AR B R s
78,720,000% JC (2005 : 73,177,000%5
JG) e

VAR 4R B AR e R AR < BT AT
FEA R A lcaE R [ AR ] A e

) R AR 3 R B A B
At A KR Wi 2 T AR B S ) e

>

T %
He

o

7. W5 B X
Group
A 4
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
“EENE “EETRF
T# T 7T
Interest in respect of: FIE
Bank loans, overdrafts and
other loans wholly repayable ATE R B R
within five years A AT T R A B 24,861 13,668
Factoring arrangements % 22 il & % Pk 1 106
Finance leases il & AH 4 106 172
24,968 13,946
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance, is as follows:

W 5 e 15 B 5
31 March 2006
EENEZA=Z+—H

o 4

R A W 5 28 2 T AT R R A T R
AT BT ) B it 24 AR I3 — T N
TR ERE SIS

Group
A4
2006 2005
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
“RENE ZERE AR
T# T T T
Fees (S 400 442
Other emoluments: A 7 45
Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind E AR LS /R IE 5,475 3,797
Bonuses paid and payables B B BE AT fE 4L 2,104 3,455
Employee share option benefits 1 B 1 e HE 1] 4 2,442 -
Pension scheme contributions 3R PR AL T 1 154 154
10,175 7,406
10,575 7,848

During the year, certain directors were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under
the share option schemes of the Company, further details
of which are set out in note 32 to the financial
statements. The fair value of such options, which has
been amortised to the income statement, was determined
as at the date of the grant and was included in the

above directors’ remuneration disclosures.

TS A A JBE > A7 T o TR S A A [ R -
R ) S PSR S A RO » AR SO
BRI RE32 o 25 R RE 2 A (R
At RNBESS) TIAER T B IR I
O G4 75 b 7t 3 35 P < %

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
—EEAE=ZH=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

directors during the year were as follows:

8. WHME (u)

(a)

B S B AT o g

AGEE AL AT

T

Employee
share option
Fees benefits Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
it B
e i I B ) i
Tt T o0 Tt
2006 ZRBNIE
Lo Ming Chi, Charles % 8% 100 33 133
Yau Wing Keung i 100 33 133
Lo Man Kit, Sam JE S AR 100 33 133
300 99 399
2005 “RENLA
Lo Ming Chi, Charles %5 W% 125 - 125
Yau Wing Keung i N 100 - 100
Lo Man Kit, Sam J SR 117 - 117
342 - 342

There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2005: Nil).
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8.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive

8. WHME (u)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

$F 75 o B

31 March 2006

ZERENE=ZH=1+—H

(b) BATHPF R IEPATHF

director
Salaries, Employee
allowances Bonuses share Pension
and benefits paid and option scheme Total
Fees in kind payables benefits contributions remuneration
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
E EAN A [LED/3 i H Bk
WE REWANG  EMRAE BREAZ s MEEE
T T Tt Tt Tt Tt
2006 ZRENE
Executive directors: WirES:
Ma Kai Cheung - phed - 2,284 927 770 52 4,033
Ma Kai Yum B - 1,710 927 770 52 3,459
Ng Yan Kwong REE - 1,251 250 770 50 2,321
- 5,245 2,104 2,310 154 9,813
Non-executive director: FoES
Yip Hing Chung ERL 100 230 - 33 - 363
100 5,475 2,104 2,343 154 10,176

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 1 B A

31 March 2006

—EE NS+ —H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive
director (continued)

8. HHME m

(b) AT HEP B IEBATHF ()

Salaries,
allowances Bonuses Pension
and benefits paid and scheme Total
Fees in kind payables contributions remuneration
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
W etk Biks
e REWHE HE A 46 41 wl 8 £k LES ¥
T T THC THET T T T C
2005 s
Executive directors: WiTESR:
Ma Kai Cheung A 5 - 1,859 1,628 52 3,539
Ma Kai Yum 554 8% - 988 1,627 52 2,667
Ng Yan Kwong E3-on - 950 200 50 1,200
- 3,797 3,455 154 7,406
Non-executive director:  FHITH F
Yip Hing Chung ERL 100 - - - 100
100 3,797 3,455 154 7,506

There was no arrangement under which a director

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ 9.
REMUNERATION

The five highest paid employees of the Group during
the year included three (20035: three) directors, details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.
Details of the remuneration of the remaining two (2005:
two) non-director, highest paid employees, for the year

are as follows:

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
—EEAE=H =+ A

A %7 P e 5 2 L

AR B 2 H A B e R R OB ELAE = (%
FTHAF A0 R HOT R O
SCHFRES o A LBR I (7 (%% 4
W 7) JF 3 3 A e R R AR P A A
T

Group
A4 1
2006 2005
HK$’°000 HK$’000
SN CRBHE
T# L T T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind #7 % - H {5 & ¥ F 5 6,911 5,009
Pension scheme contributions AR ARt 3K - -
6,911 5,009

The number of non-director, highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is

as follows:

I HE S d R R R B B N T

Number of employees

e B\ ¥
2006 2005
Number of Number of
employees employees
“ERENIE ZREAFR
e EHA¥ H=PN 3
HK$500,000 - HK$1,000,000 500,000%% 7t — 1,000,000% 7T 1 -
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 ¢ — 1,500,000 7T - 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001% 55 — 4,000,000 7© - 1
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 5,500,001#5 75 — 6,000,000%5 7T 1 -
2 2

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B R

31 March 2006
CEERNE=H=1+—H

10.

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of

tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

10. BLHH

operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thereof.

7 s R4S BT AR 4F B R A A s 2 Al R
fE BB R B R 17.5%RE B (2005
17.5%) o ¥ 41 Hb I 8 SR8 3 A1) 2 B TE T3 4R
P A 2 T DB B R 2 BT R R R A
B 2 BT Bl R

Group
7 45 1
2006 2005
(Restated)
HK$°000 HKS$’000
—RENE ZERNE
(E )
T# 7t T #E o
Group: £
Current — Hong Kong A3 — 7 s
Charge for the year AAE S 3,657 38
Underprovision/(overprovision)
in prior years PLRTAE BEARAL . (R AR) #E A (116) 2
Current — Mainland China R} — o B oK 5,329 4,466
Current — Overseas AP — g 4
Charge for the year ZNISPE i 4 3,744
Overprovision in prior years DL Rij 4F B2 6 R 435 (1,065) (37)
Deferred tax expense R A B TH S
- note 30 — MFEE30 4,331 1,432
Total tax charge for the year AR AE B AR TH 3 12,140 9,645
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries
are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax
rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e.

the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

IR A Ut =

B 5 i 1 B ST
31 March 2006
EENE=ZHA=+—H

10. BLH (5

DL 2 8 77 B B0 i i M) 2 BLIE S (4%
FAS S ) B HERER A5y 22 Wik Ja 2 =) 3685 I e
B K 2 8 Bl R FH ) SR B R A
Z RIS 2 B LR R (B E
BLAR) S BRBL R Z BR

follows:
Group
b YL
2006 2005
“REBNE ZERE AR
(Restated)
HKS$’000 % HK$°000 %
(E31)
T#xL T T
Profit before tax o B T 362 ) 70,036 53,331
Tax at the statutory tax rate % EE B KRG A 2 BlIH 12,256 17.5 9,333 17.5
Lower tax rate of
other countries HoA B R 2 SR % (119) (0.2) (932) (1.7)
Higher tax rate of
other countries HoAth B R 2 85 s B R 3,100 4.4 2,866 5.4
Adjustment in respect of
current tax of A B B IE AR
previous periods DA i 4F B 9 (1,181) (1.7) (35) (0.1)
Profits and losses attributable & {5 B & /> ] i |
to an associate K 18 (13,391) (19.1) (4,076) (7.6)
Income not subject to tax DR HRR B A (1,017) (1.5) (6,572) (12.3)
Expenses not deductible
for tax AR 0L 2 B 52 1,193 1.7 490 0.9
Tax losses utilised A B DLATAE B BB A
from previous periods i TH s 48 (1,081) (1.5) (1,965) (3.7)
Tax losses not recognised FHER 2 HIAEE R 12,380 17.7 10,536 19.7
Tax charge at the Group’s AL 2 ' R
effective rate FHE 2 BLE W 12,140 17.3 9,645 18.1
The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting JRE A1k Bk 45 /N W] B TE £ 13,391,000 o6 (=

to HK$13,391,000 (2005: HK$4,076,000) is included
in “Share of profits and losses of associates” on the

face of the consolidated income statement.

FENAE 4,076,000 7T) B it &5 &k
72 2 N T4 B N /) 3 A & ks 4R ] -

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B R

31 March 2006
CEENEZH=1—H

11.

12.

13.

NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
equity holders of the parent for the year ended 31 March
2006 includes net loss dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company amounting to HK$623,000
(2005: HK$10,356,000) (note 33(b)).

11.

B 2% W) Jhe A HE Al 58 28 36 85 P 1 ik
Zil

BE _EERNE=ZH =+ —HILEE AL
A AT A TR B B 2 BN D A TR A A8 s
SEW5 T 15 Uk R T AR AL 9 T R 1R 29 623,000
It (T EE R 410,356,000 70) (B &k
33(b)) ©

DIVIDEND 12. BB
Group and Company
A Y
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
SREAE SRR
T#x T
Proposed final — HK1 cent 2 ok R 55 AR RS
(2005: HK2 cents) — 1 3 2 v U LA
per ordinary share (ZFRZHAE W 20) - 7,436 14,772

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is
based on the net profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is
based on the net profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent. The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the
calculation is the ordinary shares in issue during the
year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

No diluted earnings per share was presented for the
year ended 31 March 2005 as no diluting events existed
during that year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
$F 75 o B

31 March 2006

—EEAFZA=+—H
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 13. B2 w) Jbe 54 R A% 4 JB 35 2 B %k A
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF (#8)
THE PARENT (continued)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share FEAS S g B A AR AR REEY
are based on:
2006 2005
(Restated)
HK$’000 HK$’000
TREBENE ZEERAE
(')
T# 1 T
Earnings ‘A
Net profit attributable to ordinary e A g B 2 A
equity holders of the parent, Z BE2 H]
used in the basic earnings per L E RSN
share calculation JRE A % ) 56,130 40,680
Number of shares
JB 4 i H
2006 2005
TREBENE ZEEHAE
Shares I By
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ MR FHE KR 2
shares in issue during the year used TIHE - X T
in the basic earnings per
share calculation 738,751,603 738,587,219
Effect of dilution — weighted average W
number of ordinary shares: — TIRET- ¥ M
Share options W5 5 i 1,480,386 -

740,231,989 738,587,219

. 2
TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4 131
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 05 i o B

14.

31 March 2006
-

ENE=ZA=+—H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. 3~ B Bkt

Group A 4L M
Leaschold Furniture,
Hotel ~ Landand  improve-  Plant and fixtures and Motor
properties  buildings ments  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
(Restated)
HK$°000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$°000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS$'000
% f i
LR Wk KRR 3
WEmE L §i 43 LT BT | HiH (i%]ﬁ;
T#71 T#71 T#1 T#1 T#1 T#L T#71
31 March 2006 e 2 7 =y eS|
At 31 March 2005 and REFFRE=A=F-HR
at 1 April 2005: REZZERENA-H:
Cost or valuation He WA A 66,031 90,199 65750 64551 51420 10515 348,466
Accumulated depreciation ZatinE &
and impairment B (412)  (21,507)  (44,656)  (35,898) (37,353 (5,950)  (145,776)
Net carrying amount W i 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4,565 202,690
At 1 April 2005, net of RZZFZRENA B
accumulated depreciation REili20
and impairment RV 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4,565 202,690
Additions RE - - 2,006 541 4,295 1,366 8,208
Disposals ik - - (1,109) (47) (1,489) (137) (2,782)
Disposal of a subsidiary it 8 — Y
(note 35) (3E35) - - (189) (1,760) (202) (61) (2,212)
Impairment (note 6)* B (W3xe) * - (9,976) (511) (1,672) (305) (229)  (12,693)
Depreciation provided ERIE B
during the year (note 6) (M 36) - (2,049) (9,846) (2,287) (4,707) (1,468)  (20,357)
Exchange realignment TR 109 (89) 601 268 310 34 1,233
At 31 March 2006, RERRAEZA=Z1-0
net of accumulated REIli20
depreciation and impairment 7% R {i 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4,070 174,087
At 31 March 2006: R-ZRAEZA =40
Cost or valuation e A o A6 1 67,846 90,140 64,621 60,718 50841 10938 345,104
Accumulated depreciation LHEEY
and impairment B (2,118)  (33,562)  (52,575)  (37,022)  (38,872) (6,868)  (171,017)
Net carrying amount JR T i (6 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4,070 174,087

During the year, the Group carried out a review of the
recoverable amount of its factory in Guatemala. These
assets are used in the Group’s garment segment. The
review led to the recognition of an impairment loss of
HK$12,693,000, that has been recognised in the income
statement. The recoverable amount of the relevant assets

has been determined on the basis of net selling price.
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(continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. ¥ B Kl ()

S 755 o B

31 March 2006

EENES

“t+—H

Group b Y|
Leasehold Furniture,
Hotel ~ Landand  improve-  Plantand fixtures and Motor
properties  buildings ments  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
(Restated)
HK$’000  HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$’000  HKS$'000  HKS$000
% feff
hn ) Wk KB} % 34
W% L 5 44 B T} Ld ] A
(BEH)
T T T T T T T#x
31 March 2005 CERREEAZT-N
At 1 April 2004; RZFENENH—R:
Cost or valuation He A 1 - ll64s4 63709 57940 47,366 9,456 294925
Accumulated depreciation 2 ER
and impairment B - (25,250)  (40,795)  (33,203)  (33,664) (6,708)  (139,620)
Net carrying amount HR i - 91,204 22,914 24,737 13,702 2748 155,308
At 1 April 2004, net of RZFENENA—H
accumulated depreciation REIli20
and impairment T R 1 - 9204 2914 4T 13702 2748 155,305
Additions RE - - 7,189 2,337 1,890 2,636 14,052
Acquisitions of subsidiaries i F i /4 i
(note 34) (Wr3E34) 66,031 - 650 4379 3,208 138 74,406
Disposals it - - (12) (21) (378) - (411)
Impairment Wi - (14,727) - - - - (14,727)
Depreciation provided Ew e
during the year (note 6) Bl (ko) (412) (1,469) (9,662) (2,802) (4,378) (960)  (19,683)
Transfers to investment BRREmE
properties (note 15) (st 15) - (6,319) - - - - (6,319)
Exchange realignment TSR - 3 15 23 23 3 67
At 31 March 2005, net of ~ R-FFLEZJ =41
accumulated depreciation REIli20
and impairment KPS A 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4565 202,690
At 31 March 2005: R-RRLEZA=1-R:
Cost or valuation A B
Accumulated depreciation ZE R 66,031 90,199 65,750 64,551 51,420 10,515 348,466
and impairment B (412)  (21,507)  (44,656)  (35,898) (37,353 (5,950)  (143,776)
Net carrying amount W i 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4565 202,690
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 4

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The net book value of the Group’s fixed assets held
under finance leases included in the total amount of
motor vehicles at 31 March 2006, amounted to
HK$1,237,000 (2005: HK$1,813,000).

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were
revalued at 31 March 1995, by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at an open market value bases on their existing
use. Since 1995, no further valuations of the Group’s
leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as
the Group has relied upon the exemption granted under
the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS
16, from the requirement to carry out further
revaluations of its property, plant and equipment which

were stated at valuation at that time.

Had these leasehold land and buildings and hotel
properties been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately
HK$84,264,000 (2005: HK$97,691,000).
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0% WL R B )

AEBMIFHEMEMA HEEEEZ FIRE
B> SRR —FEFANEZA =+ —HBEE
1,237,000 70 (—FF H.4F 1 1,813,000
Jo) °

8 7. LS Ak (L BT SRR JUT R WA LD AT BR
2 ) B AR B i 2 R e AL A ik 2 Al
Br A FR— L FE=A=1—H
2 BT AT A E . B — UL AR AR 4
P 2 A b T N A Al o A A R
IR 5 B B s e Rt A & 35t 2 Bl
Al HE I 2R 1698 P 25 8OA B 2 8 TR Ak B
ZUEfTE M E AL AR H ORI 2SI E +
o Je M 2 Al fE -

filg A 4 0 45 B A% 2 R b R BT RO R
W 2E DU AE W B wH T B 2 B E AR (B E
JE %9 7% 84,264,000 o6 ( = F F A4 :
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

At 31 March 2006, certain of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment with a total carrying value of
approximately HK$117,071,000 (2005: HK$49,933,000)

were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted

to the Group (note 40).

The cost/valuation of the Group’s land and buildings

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W 5 e 15 B 5
31 March 2006
EENEZA=Z+—H

14. W93~ B 5 B ik i ()

RoEBENREZA =+ B AREEILER
MR A7117,071,000% 00 (% & H4F:
49,933,000 ¥ L) Z & T ME Kk
VEHEHT > DALAS — SR AT~ & 5 Wil G S Ho At

55 (Ff3E40) -

and hotel properties by geographical location and the

terms of the leases are as follows:

A b [ R AR I 2 M
T B0 N ) 2 0 AR R B A 623 A 0 T

Group
AREH
2006 2005
(Restated)
HK$’000 HK$°000
“RENE ZEEHAE
(E )
T# L T T
Medium term leasehold land and REFEBHE 2 T &
buildings situated in Hong Kong, HFE A
at 1995 valuation % — UL ARG E 35,245 35,245
Medium term leasehold land and
buildings situated in Mainland A B K RE 2 i R pE
China, at cost AR 0 AR 40,930 38,882
Medium term hotel properties situated A H B K 2 10 JE 97 %
in Mainland China, at cost H LA > A (E 67,846 66,031
Freehold land and buildings TRzt A
situated overseas, at cost AN FERE S AE 13,965 16,072
157,986 156,230

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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6

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 i B

31 Marc

15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. BeEWE

Group
A 45 1
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
TRBNAE —ERE A
T#0 T T
Carrying amount at 1 April, WA —H 2 MR
at valuation Fe Al 931,747 876,888
Additions during the year XM - 10,378
Arising on acquisitions
of subsidiaries (note 34) by S A RS 2 R E AR (R 34) - 34,836
Transfer from property, plant and HiEAYWE WE
equipment (note 14) Jo %M (M sE14) - 6,319
Net gain from a fair value N FHME 2 F AR (K ike)
adjustment (note 6) 39,663 3,326
Exchange realignment FE 58, 34 % 3,373 -
Balance at 31 March, at valuation ZH=+—H &8 %MhHE 974,783 931,747
Analysis by geographical location: i b [ &) 4)
Hong Kong i 60,268 55,394
Mainland China R K 914,515 876,353
974,783 931,747

The Group’s

investment properties,
HK$874,636,000 (2005: HK$841,721,000) are held
under medium term leases and HK$100,147,000 (2005:

of which

HK$90,026,000) under long term leases, were revalued
on 31 March 2006 by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited, independent professional qualified valuers, on
an open market, existing use basis. The investment
properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further summary details of which are included in
note 38(a) to the financial statements.

At 31 March 2006, the Group’s investment
properties with a value of HK$668,403,000 (2005:
HK$620,295,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 40).

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties
are included on pages 183 to 185.
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874,636,000 (- FE T4 : 841,721,000k
J6) }%100,147,0008 T (T ERLF: 5

90,026,000%570) - EWETY

R iy

P58 = 3% > wF I © B I B A5 B GE

38(a)ik o

WEEEAREZA=T—H
405 T A 3B 2 85 44—

AR [ Sy
P 488 PR 1 A
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16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 1 B A

31 March 2006

“EEAEZ A

16. FAT - Hb fH 6 5%

Group
A
2006 2005
(Restated)
HKS$’000 HK$’000
TREANAE RN
(FE51)
T# T T T
Carrying amount at 1 April AP A — H R (E
As previously reported i 1 2 - -
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 PRAN T s Wt HE A
(note 2.2(a)) #5179 (K32.2(a) 1,184 1,216
As restated K ES 1,184 1,216
Recognised during the year A AF N HE R (32) (32)
Carrying amount at 31 March MRE=HAH=+—BRmEHE 1,152 1,184
Current portion included in debtors, T B B £ R i MR 3K
deposits and prepayments ¥ 4 e AN 3R (32) (32)
Non-current portion FE 7 B I 14 1,120 1,152
The leasehold land is held under a medium term lease AR 4 DA AR 20 15 > AR P B R B o

and is situated in Mainland China.

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W 5 e 15 B 5
31 March 2006
CEERNE=H=1+—H

17.

GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

17. MB R AwE

Group
A4
Negative
Goodwill Goodwill Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
LR A M
T T T T T 7T
31 March 2006 CERANEZA=ZT—H
N ER AR
At 1 April 2005: MA—H:

Cost as previously reported  Aij iz 5 2 B A 9,180 (311,645) (302,465)

Effect of adopting PR OL A s BB

HKFRS 3 et HE B 5 3%

(note 2.2(f)) (Bt 2E2.2(F)) (459) 311,645 311,186
Cost as restated EEH 2 A H 8,721 - 8,721
Accumulated amortisation i # 45

as previously reported BAEE Y 459 (125,106) (124,647)

Effect of adopting PR OL T s WS

HKFRS 3 e At HE JI) 5 3 9%

(note 2.2(f)) (Bt 2E2.2(F)) (459) 125,106 124,647
Accumulated amortisation

as restated T 51 2R R 8 - - -
Net carrying amount e T 9 {H 8,721 - 8,721

Cost at 1 April 2005 AR E AR

mAa—Hz

A {H 8,721 - 8,721
Acquisition of a subsidiary i i — ] [t J&§ 2 =]

(note 34) (Fff 3% 34) 3,663 - 3,663
Impairment during the year 4 A {H (3,663) - (3,663)
Cost and N ZEENE

carrying amount “H=+—H

as at 31 March 2006 N 8,721 - 8,721

R ZEEINAE
At 31 March 2006: “HA=+—H:

Cost M AAE 12,384 - 12,384

Accumulated impairment B (E (3,663) - (3,663)

Net carrying amount [IEqTREE] 8,721 - 8,721

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 i




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
S 755 o B

31 March 2006
EENE=ZHA=+—H

17. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL 17. MBRKAWE @)
(continued)
During the year, the Group recognised an impairment A TR > A o] R S i R JB 2 ) I AR 22 7
of goodwill arising from acquisition of a subsidiary (note B E £ 3,663,000% 00 (FfsE34) (ZFZF
34) in the amount of HK$3,663,000 (2005: Nil). A ) o
Group
b YL |
Negative
Goodwill Goodwill Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
LR A M
THs T Tt THs oo
31 March 2005 “RRHA=ZA=Z+—H
/e e UK. S
At 1 April 2004: M
Cost AAE - (311,645) (311,645)
Accumulated amortisation 27 4 6 - 93,963 93,963
Net carrying amount W T 9 {E - (217,682) (217,682)
Cost at 1 April 2004, A R AR
net of accumulated WH—HZ
amortisation BAS B0k
2 1 - (217,682) (217,682)
Acquisition of subsidiaries Wi B BfF B 2
(note 34) (55 34) 9,180 - 9,180
Amortisation KN Ei
provided/(recognised e (WERR
as income) during the year Fe A) (459) 31,143 30,684
e 22 S e
At 31 March 2005 ZH=1+—H 8,721 (186,539) (177,818)
e 22 S TR
At 31 March 2005: =H=+—H:
Cost M AAE 9,180 (311,645) (302,465)
Accumulated amortisation SR £ (459) 125,106 124,647
Net carrying amount W THI ¥ (H 8,721 (186,539) (177,818)

= e g . 2
TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # i 4 [ 139
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b5

17. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

(continued)

In 2005, goodwill not previously eliminated against the
consolidated reserves was amortised on the straight-line

basis over its estimate useful life of five years.

As further detailed in note 2.2 to the financial
statements, the Group applied transitional provisions of
HKFRS 3 that permitted goodwill in respect of business
combinations which occurred prior to 2001, to remain

eliminated against the consolidated reserves.

The amounts of goodwill remaining in the consolidated
reserves, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries
prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001 were
HK$86,230,000 (2005: HK$86,230,000) as at 31 March
2006. The amount of goodwill is stated at its cost.

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combination has
been allocated to cash-generating unit of the restaurants,
food and hotel (the “Cash-generating Unit”), which is

reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the Cash-generating Unit
has been determined based on a value in use calculation
using cash flow projections based on financial budgets
covering a five-year period approved by senior
management. The discount rate applied to cash flow
projections is 8% (2005: 8%) and cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth
rate of 4% (2005: 4%).

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 i

17. BB ERARE 4

A TRETUAR o AT N A B A (ol e
$§ < R FLAR 2 AR 2 Al R AT 6T AR
A 4 L A0 5 YEE 9 o

AR B RE 2.2 2 0 — 20 R A S
e s S 5 ot A )25 3% 2 AR T VR R
AR R AR 6 A B BT E R 2

BE ZEANEZHA=Z1+—HREBRES
JEEN - HENGS e e St S P TR =i
e BI) 55 3095 Aiy Ui % B o W A AR 2 T A
k86,230,000 o ( = FF A4 ¢
86,230,000 7T ) © M B 2 & % & A 5
ﬁgo

LR A 1 R

Fh P S O AR 2 R 0 AR T A A
Lo iE 60 ([ mama]) A miE
ez 3 BLIAF (B Rt o

B4 B A B 22 w] e e R O % v] E
FrESREREC IKROREHEER
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17.

18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

(continued)
Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the Cash-generating Unit for 31 March 2006 and 31
March 2005. The following describes each key
assumption on which management has based its cash
flow projections to undertake impairment testing of

goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine
the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is the
average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budgeted year, increased for expected

efficiency improvements.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax

and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant units.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
—EEAE=H =+ A

17. BB ERAKE 4

R B 2 DA T A

FERBRABREEEEMR -FE =
AH=+t—HAZFFRFE=Z] = 1‘ HZ
B (B R 530 o /85 4L g 42 L B0 4 I 2 T 2 U
6 0 3 DA 1 e A — R Bk

T M TH S (E — B M TR A 4F B TG A
G o SR S 1) | W - e 81 )

Pram 3 — SR 2 05 By BR BT S S AR
I AL A 2 JeL B

18. )8 2 vl B 42

Company
A A+

2006 2005
HK$’°000 HK$°000
TRENE CEERAE
T 7t SR
Unlisted shares, at cost I LR > Hi A AE 61,990 61,990
Due from subsidiaries JEE Wi B B 2 ] 3k IE 733,789 764,218
Due to subsidiaries JRE ASF B JB8 > W) K (99,727) (101,780)
696,052 724,428
Impairment WAH (2,876) (2,876)
693,176 721,552

The amounts due from/to the subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to

subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

JRE WS I A S JEB 2 ) 2 L S AT AR
TR S D B ] 5 4 R o I 2 T T 2 R T B
HoA A A

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T B

31 March 2006
FEANF=ZH=1+—H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

18. b )8 2wl BE 42 (50

T EME A RS

Nominal value

Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2006 2005
[3 1 v CEAEE/ A2 ) AN B
R il Wt B 44 0 2 i 5 ¢ W0 il W E A ARl FEEH
CERENE ZERILE
Amica Fashion Company South Africa Ordinary shares  Rand160,002 80 80  Manufacture of
(Pty) Limited garments
CE: il 160,002 £ A
Amica Properties Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$10,000 100 100 Property investment
Limited
BEMBEEARAR &k B 10,000 7t UETE
Carrianna (BVI) Ltd. * British Virgin Ordinary shares Us$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands
EEE LIS L 1%7 fEf R
Carrianna (Chiu Chow) Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$8,000,000 73 73 Restaurant
Restaurant Limited # operations
(e M) WA RAR B T 8,000,000 7t REAE
Carrianna Holdings Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ HK$25,000,000 100 100 Property development
and investment
HEEBERARA R &k gL 25,000,000 7t WERE KR
Carrianna (Shenzhen) Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$80,000,000 100 100 Investment holding and
Investment Co., Ltd. property development
S (D) % i PN RRAUNSES 80,000,000 7 RERREDEER
FRA R
[k N Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB4,700,000 100 == 100 Hotel and restaurant
R A RA R operations
B KR A 4,700,000 A & I R R E A

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 i



18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows: (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nominal value

M%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl

31 March 2006

" EENE=ZA=+—H

18. b )8 2wl BE 42 (50

T EME A R R FEE N ()

Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2006 2005
[3) DV CEGNE/ A2 ) AN
R a4 0 it i ¢ W20 il W F A ARl FEEH
CERNE CRTLE
Goldfield Properties Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$2 100 100 Property investment
FEBEARAA i L 2T ES8 4
International Fashions Canada Ordinary shares €$9,000 89 89 Distribution and
Group Inc. * sale of garments
Non-voting €$500 - -
preference shares
meEx L 9,00041 7t Ih 8 BB LK
Tl RRELR 5001
Kunming Carrianna Chaozhou ~ Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$12,000,000 62 62 Restaurant
Restaurant Ltd. operations
ROEEWAMERARAR @ HRKE it it & A 12,000,000 1t REAE
Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$6,000,000 92 92 Restaurant
(Chiu Chow) Restaurant operations
Co., Ltd. @
B EEWAMBEARAT @ FEAHE A 6,000,000% 7¢ REAE
Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB20,000,000 68 68  Restaurant
Friendship Square operations
Restaurant Co., Ltd.
VY 52 1 A B A B it A 20,000,000\ K RRLE

RhRmRARAR @

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b5

31 March 2006

EENE=ZA=+—H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows: (continued)

Nominal value

18. At W 2 vl M #% (90)

T EME A R R FEE N ()

Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2006 2005
[3) DV CEGNE/ A2 ) AN
R il Wt B¢ 284 S it i ¢ W20 il W F A ARl FEXH
“RURE SRERE
Tak Sing Alliance Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$200 100 100 Manufacture and
Limited distribution of
Non-voting HK$1,000,000 - - garments and
deferred shares property development
i B 200 7 B~ 00 B A S 5
BECEEEERSG 1,000,000 T #E
Tak Sing (Panyu) Fashion Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$51,000,000 100 100 Manufacture of
Company Limited @ garments
FREAREARAA O oA B it M A 51,000,000 it A
FEEERESERERAR  Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB1,500,000 74 - Restaurant operation
o B K B i A AR 1,500,000 RELE
PR EEWE AL EEERAT  Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB1,000,000 74 - Restaurant operation
iilEON it it & A AR #1,000,000 REAH
Direct subsidiaries of the Company AL E B % K E A
#%  55% of equity interest is directly attributable to the wx o KN E) B SS % B HERE 45
Company
# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other # H 22 7 G RSB T LA A ) 0 o St
Ernst & Young International member firms #
m Wholly-owned foreign enterprises 1 AT A 3
2 Sino foreign equity joint venture companies 2 TG E R

Except for Carrianna Holdings Limited, which is
incorporated in Hong Kong but operates in Mainland

China, all of the above subsidiaries operate in their place

of incorporation/registration.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
$F 75 o B

31 March 2006

—REAEZA =t N
18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. A W 2 vl HE 2% (g0
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company WEH IR R DL EIrgn Bt g A = 2
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally 5B OR AR T A B A B S A A AR 2R
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial V) O L 1) E T 40 1 B S 4 R 5 T o [
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details RFF 51 B JB 2 W)Y R S 4 BOE R E A
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the T
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
19. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED 19. AR 55 45 WY B 2 v B 4
SUBSIDIARIES
Group Company
A 4R ¥ A
2006 2005 2006 2005
TERRNE _FEHE EEANE _FTHHE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x TH: 7T T# T T T
Amounts due from JRE A 55 A
unconsolidated subsidiaries B J& 2 ] R IE - 9,157 - 47
Net liabilities deconsolidated A {E4E G B & F5E - (6,967) - -
- 2,190 - 47
Provision for non-recovery IV i Il 5 T 3 A - (2,190) - (47)

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4 145



146

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 85 e A B G

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

19. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED

SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the unconsolidated subsidiaries at the

balance sheet date were as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration
Name and operations
ok W
A wlk W B & 4% 3 %5

19. M RE S WE A W R ()

TR &5 B FBA A B R A 1 B 2 W) 2 AN
W

Percentage of
indirect
equity interest
attributable to
the Company
A2 ) AN 2

Principal activities

A1 4% JB v ) B HHEEH

2006 2005

“RBRNE ZEBTHEF

Jeantex Holding B.V. The Netherlands

i

Jeantex B.V. The Netherlands
iy B

Chiori Mode GmbH Germany
1

Jeantex Holding B.V. is the holding company of Jeantex
B.V. and Chiori Mode GmbH (collectively “Jeantex”),
which were previously engaged in the distribution and
sale of garments. During the year ended 31 March 1998,
Jeantex sustained continuing operation losses due to the
inability of the Company to exercise effective control
over its operations and assets. The directors resolved
not to provide further finance to Jeantex and to dispose
of the Group’s interest therein as soon as possible.

In view of the foregoing, Jeantex was treated as
abandoned subsidiaries and, therefore was
deconsolidated in 1998. Furthermore, in view of the
large deficiency in assets of Jeantex and its unsatisfactory
results, the board of directors had made full provision
against the interests in these unconsolidated subsidiaries
in 1998. No guarantees had been given by the Group to
Jeantex or its creditors and thus no contingent liability
in respect thereof is considered likely to arise. There is
no impact to the Group’s turnover and results for the
year of not consolidating Jeantex as they are dormant.

The unconsolidated subsidiaries were dissolved as at 31
March 2006.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 i

- 63 Dormant
e 2
- 63 Dormant
s
- 63 Dormant
W 2

Jeantex Holding B.V.J7 % i = /5 85 & 65 &
A< #Y Jeantex B. V. ) Chiori Mode GmbH
ZHERE S Bl (B [ Jeantex ) o it — JLILA
= =4 HAEES R R AL R BEBE
Jeantex E {F [ & /& J7 1 47 {8 B P78 i
i JeantextF 4 B R B I 1> T o ek
15 1E 1] Jeantext fi ¥ 4 » 3lff F5 P ) B A< 4R
L NCiPa £

B DL b Rl > Jeantex R AE £y A £ B 21k
BE 2 B A W) WO — UL\ AR AR BE BR 4
AAELES - BRI LN > 874 JeantexFE K 10 &
ERTREENENES BEEGgR— L
JNAE P A% S5 S A 47 6 B 2 =) 0 R AR
A 4 T 3 o A 2 I MR 4G T Jeantex Bl H:
TR AT A9 £ > Wb A € DR 1 28 AR AT o] 2
R fE o R JeantexB 2 A& A
Jeantex ¥t A 4L AN AE B 2 8 S 5R M A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE

MENTS

S 755 o B

31 March 2006

=

=i =aF—

20. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 20. St W P RE S B A H) HE AR
ENTITY
Group
A 4 M
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
“REANE “EETRF
T-# T #E T
Share of net assets JRE A & = R E 1,790 1,790
Amount due to the
jointly-controlled entity JRE AT I [ 2 A 0 D 3K (612) (612)
Provision for impairment U (E 15 5 (1,178) (1,178)
The balances with the jointly-controlled entity are L [F] PEHE A N A KR B IR e AR F

unsecured, interest-free and are not repayable within

one year from the balance sheet date.

Particulars of the Group’s interest in the jointly-

AR A 3R] P50 1 O F A

RS O E R 455 B FF—F iR -

%5 2 FE A

controlled entity are as follows: Lk
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage of
Business registration Ownership Voting Profit  Principal
Name structure and operation interest power sharing  activity
X5 ok 1 S 7 4 18 M 4l T8 HE v 4 Lo
# 2R X sk M B 6 4% b % B it B AW EEXEH
Chengdu Carrianna Corporate PRC/Mainland 51 50 51 Dormant
Chaozhou Restaurant China
Co., Ltd.
S A B AR AR g AR AL FNE RIS 5
T M I A AT PR 2 F PN

The investment in the jointly-controlled entity is

indirectly held by the Company.

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMIT

AL A He A L ERE R B A A

ED % i 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 e 15 B 5

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

21. A58 A vl BE 2R

Group

ARAEHE
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
RENAE ZEREHAE
T#x Tt
Share of net assets JE AL & = R 89,599 20,464
Due from associates JRE Wt B 5 N B K 25,802 25,816
Due to associates JRE A} B 5 D 3K (2,629) (2,500)
112,772 43,780
Provision for impairment R (10,628) (7,589)
102,144 36,191

The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to

associates approximate to their fair values.

The Group’s share of aggregate profits accumulated by
the associates for the year amounted to HK$69,135,000
(2005: of HK$19,189,000).

The Group’s share of the net post-acquisition surplus of
the associates as at 31 March 2006 amounted to
HK$85,990,000 (2005: HK$16,855,000).

ANNUAL REPORT 20006 4 #

SRR854 R ) S, B AN S 2 A A R
IS o ] 5 7 0 IR o BELW 5 1 ) )
W, HE AT 3R 2 R T (L B HG A T (R AR &Y

N A SR AL R 2 R R R A T
69,135,000 7t (=% & 141 19,189,000

W) -

AEER ZFENFEZH =+ — HELEE
WS F) W AR 2 Bk 4 85,990,000% I
(—ZEN4 116,855,000 7T) o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I
S 755 o B

31 March 2006

S EENE=H=1+—H
21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 21. A6k B 2 AR (a0
Particulars of the principal associates, which are all FEBEEAREHE LT AR FEHENT
unlisted companies, are as follows:
Place of Percentage of
Particulars of incorporation/ equity interest
issued  Business registration and attributable Principal
Name share held  structure operations to the Group activities
2006 2005
EHAR R 7 S 1M AN B¢
H RAECHEITRA  BA ik R Hak EX >3/

CEERE CFFRE

China South City Holdings Ordinary shares ~ Corporate ~ Hong Kong/ 20 20 Investment
Limited (“CSCHL”) * HK$40,000 Mainland China holding

3 A PR A R VAl PN REHER
(MM ¢

Grandtex Investment Limited ~ Ordinary shares ~ Corporate ~ Hong Kong - 50  Investment
(“Grandtex”) HK$1 holding

BRESEARAR (TRHE]) A H] & REER

# not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst # A 22 K B R 2 5 T LA AN 04 3 o S

& Young International member firms # o
The associates are indirectly held by the Company. AN A A U EBE A A .
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 75 o B

31 March 2006
—EEAEZH =0

21.

22.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

During the year, the Group acquired the remaining 50%
equity in Grandtex after which it has been treated as a

subsidiary (note 34).

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associates extracted from

their management accounts:

21. 165G B A vl BERR (4D

KEHE GRS L LA £ B E A
R 2 B B A AR A AR AE T Y SE A A
JRA S 0 T A R A B A R S
A 1R B B At R AT 31t B B 7 4 R B B
B A A BUERHR Y TUR

TS AE TR A S B SR T S0 % < A »
Hg&Z N s s — MBS A
(K 5E34) -

A A Bk B AR SR A BRAR B A B G
R 2 B E R

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
TRENIE TEEHAE
T ¥t T o
Assets <93 1,365,666 1,048,095
Liabilities =R (875,294) (939,943)
Revenue A 464,331 377,311
Profit B 349,861 97,689
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY . )t O B B A B
INVESTMENTS
Group
7 4
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
“EENIE TERETAE
T ¥t Tt
Unlisted equity investments, at cost LT R ARG A A 16,771 -

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets on 1 April 2005 and have no fixed

maturity date or coupon rate.
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22.

23.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY
INVESTMENTS (continued)

Unlisted equity investments under available-for-sale
investments are stated at cost because their fair values
could not be reliably measured as at the balance sheet

date.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

S 5 i 1t B
31 March 2006
“EFEAE=ZA=T—A

22, it BB AR BEE (40)

ATtk 0 A 2 9 o A B A
WA (R LS 7 28 ) B i
AT

23, 5 R 2 T 2 W B B

Group

A 4 M
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
“RENE “EETRF
T-# T T 7T

Unlisted investment funds, at fair value: JE LT EH L A F1E:
Hong Kong i 10,531 -
24. INVENTORIES 24. f#1&

Group

A 45 1
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
CEEAE ZEERAE
T# T T T
Raw materials Jkl 16,755 19,961
Work in progress T B 3,864 3,132
Finished goods A 2,312 2,255
Food and beverages i Kok 23,217 14,279
46,148 39,627

At 31 March 2006, the carrying amount of inventories
of the Group pledged as security for the Group’s bank
loans amounting to HK$1,419,000 (2005: HK$427,000),

as further detailed in note 40 to the financial statements.

W _EEZRF=ZHA=+—H > A% H
1,419,000 0 (T HAF 427,000
76) WA B LI T AR AT LR R REE
O B R B EE40 o

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 e 15 B 5

31 March 2006

CEERNE=H=1+—H

25. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Included in the balance is an amount of HK$74,879,000
(2005: HK$71,182,000) representing the trade debtors
of the Group. The aged analysis of such debtors is as

follows:

25. HE WOk ~ 4% 4 B FAT Bk H

Hoh 45 74,879,000 T (2% |
171,182,000 70) A ASEE 2 BEWHE 5
TR K o M R AR 3k 2 IR B o BT A T

Group

AREH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
“gRAE  “EBELA
T#x T
Current — 30 days EPH —30H 30,686 24,060
31 - 60 days 31— 60H 7,342 6,380
61 — 90 days 61—90H 5,389 8,433
Over 90 days o0 H 31,462 32,309
74,879 71,182

Credit terms

Trade debtors and bills receivable arose from garment
business generally have credit terms of 30 to 90 days.
Restaurant business is normally traded on a cash basis.
For property sales, credit terms vary in accordance with
the terms of the sale and purchase agreements. All trade
debtors are recognised and carried at their original
invoiced amounts less provision for doubtful debts which
is recorded when the collection of the full amount is no

longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the
Group’s trade debtors relate to a large number of
diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade debtors are non-

interest-bearing.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS

W 5 e 15 B 5
31 March 2006
EENEZA=Z+—H

26. BE-BESMAEHECHMEM

Group Company
A AR/
Note 2006 2005 2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Mak  —FEAE ZEERLE SERENE ZERRF
T#x T T Tk
Cash and bank balances Bl TSRAT A 3K 115,553 62,747 387 89
Time deposits & 2K 7,490 19,122 39 38
123,043 81,869 426 127
Less: Pledged time deposits W BMOERZ
for bank loans EEMENAER 40 (7,490) (19,122) (39) (38)
Cash and cash equivalents Be kB &%HER 115,553 62,747 387 89

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances
(including time deposits) of the Group denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$71,608,000 (2005:
HK$30,042,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into
other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks

authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposits rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short
term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the
cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits

approximate to their fair values.

WEEH - AEHEZEHEAREER (&
FEEMAAT) AARBME (T ARE]) A
L &5 77 2 &5 8% 5 8071,608,000% 70 (=&
Z 430,042,000 00) - AR AK 8

F S8 40 2 Atk 150 8 5 (0 AR 5 o 0 A Mt 2 A1 BE
A T G 191 B 4% BEE > 5 R % AT A FHE e 051 Ko
R R RS AR S R R R AT A
AT R AR A H Ao

SRAT B4 Wi R 2 A2 T 4 1 1 SRAT A7 OR
AR B R A0 o R AR 2 RS
NP -HE=MAARE R TALE
) DI B 4 5 R Sl 2 S [ 4 0 E AT
FROHRIOR S, o Bl 42 K Bl 5 (1 0H H B K4
Ak 2 W T L B L % S (B AH 4
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SV 5 i ot B SR

31 March 2006
ZEERNE=H=1+—H

27. TRADE CREDITORS 27. MEAT Rk Ak
The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows: JRE A B AR 2 R 8 4 A A R
Group
AREH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
CEEAE ZEEHAE
T-# L T 7T
Current — 30 days EPH —30H 19,076 29,454
31 - 60 days 31—60H 5,403 5,099
61 - 90 days 61—90H 6,387 5,843
Over 90 days HEI0H 5,750 10,415
36,616 50,811
28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. WA 2 3T K I fib £E 5%
BORROWINGS
Group Company
KEH AR
Effective
interest rate  Maturity 2006 2005 2006 2005
(%) HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
EHERE  HMA ZERNE CERHE ZEENE ZEEHE
T# 7L T T# T
Current W
Bank overdrafts - unsecured AT L — AR 5.5%-83%  on demand 4,148 47 - -
Bank overdrafts - secured ATE X - AR 5.5% -8.3%  on demand 11,701 2,335 - -
Bank loans - unsecured A7 B - AR 3.5%-7.0% 2007 29,700 27,200 1,200 1,200
Bank loans - secured AT ER - 3.0%-7.0% 2007 159,721 145,814 15,536 15,960
Trust receipt loans - unsecured 7 5 49 £ 50 — AL 4.8% -5.1%  June 2006 2,535 2,037 - -
Trust receipt loans - secured {5 FECHE & 35— H K 5.8%  June 2006 4,435 8,592 - -
Other loans - secured LN(Y & G CEii] 6.5% 2007 1,786 - - -
214,026 186,025 16,736 17,160
Non-Current EE)
Bank loans - unsecured RTEN - EIKH 5.5%-83% 2008 4,500 5,700 4,500 5,700
Bank loans - secured AT ER - HIEH 3.0%-7.0% 2008 -2010 279,758 201,204 39,324 54,860
Other loans - secured JOf B 3 — A 447 6.5% 2010 9,821 - - -
294,079 206,904 43,824 60,560
508,105 392,929 60,560 77,720
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
$F 75 o B

31 March 2006
—EEAE=H =+ A

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. BB 2 8447 K b 8k (4

BORROWINGS (continued)

Group Company
A4 A
2006 2005 2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TERENE ZERRFE CREANE ZERZLF
T#x T T T#I THET
Analysed into: VX
Bank overdrafts repayable:
within one year or — 4F [ K A R
on demand ) 84T 4% X 15,849 2,382 - -
Bank loans repayable: SRATEFOR T
within one year or —AE R
on demand BRI A8 189,421 173,014 16,736 17,160
in the second year 9 79,202 49,224 19,824 16,736
in the third to fifth years, BEEEELE(F
inclusive B T AF AL 4 16 1) 194,135 135,522 24,000 43,824
beyond five years Tk 10,921 22,158 - -
473,679 379,918 60,560 77,720
JELIS LU T A 22
Other borrowing repayable: ZH AR
within one year or A — 4 R B
on demand EOR R (R 1,786 - - -
in the second year AR 1,786 - - -
in the third to fifth years, BEEEELE(H
inclusive B T AF AL 45 16 1) 5,357 - - -
beyond five years Tk 2,678 - - -
11,607 - - -
Trust receipt loans repayable:
within one year or — 4F [ K A R
on demand 115 S B8 3K 6,970 10,629 - -
508,105 392,929 60,560 77,720

All interest-bearing bank and other borrowings bear

interest at floating interest rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s

borrowings approximate to their fair values.

A7 8 B AT B Al B 3 BV BT 5

S ) I A 25 ) B 32 B TR 0
AT

A director of the Company has guaranteed certain of
the Group’s banking facilities up to HK$352,433,000
(2005: HK$380,400,000).

AN T — 44 B AR S S SR AT B KR
B PR AR5 3£352,433,0008 T (—FF
.4 : 380,400,000 5C)

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
B E ]

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its motor vehicles for its

garment business. These leases are classified as finance

leases and have remaining lease terms ranging from 1 to

4 years.

At 31 March 2006, the total future minimum lease
payments under finance leases and their present values

29. HEAT @B ALAY

A% S5 T 67 T 073 EEL R 2y RS A SE S AR L T o
U455 1 fl B AL A > 2 U3 1 5 44F

A TEEAREZ = REREE A
JEAE R A S 2 die D FHL 40 R I H R B

were as follows: n:
Group
A4 M
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum  Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments  payments  payments
I A Al A
A o3k | £y k #y3H
£ 3k JH 13 IH Bl BE
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEEANE ZEXHE CEFENTE ZFEFNE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T# L THE T T# THE oo
Amounts payable: FOEAE R
Within one year —4ER 670 897 597 789
In the second year B 321 711 293 641
In the third to fifth years, FEAERERAE (F
inclusive e AR LA AR ) 351 631 319 569
Total minimum finance JE A5} il L A
lease payments KA 1,342 2,239 1,209 1,999
Future finance charges A A B 7 2 A (133) (240)
Total net finance lease JE A5t il L A
payables T RE AR 1,209 1,999
Portion classified as current
liabilities G F T B B AR Y T84 (597) (789)
Long term portion R4 612 1,210

The carrying amounts of the Group’s finance lease

payables approximate to their fair values.
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30. DEFERRED TAX

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SV 5 i At B SR

31 March 2006
CEBNE=ZH=1+—H

30. ¥EHE B

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

AR BEIRSEBLIA K E R B2 BT

Deferred tax liabilities WE % B £ 4
Group A
2006
“ERNE
Fair value
adjustments
Accelerated  arising from Undistributed
tax acquisitions of ~ Revaluation  profits of a
depreciation  subsidiaries  of properties subsidiary Total
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
R e
mERE  WEANZ W vl
il ATFHWE WEREM A RER st
TH#T THL T#x T#E T#E
At 1 April 2005 REZZHEMA—A 5,541 9,180 35,059 1,723 51,503
Deferred tax charged/(credited) REF g F ks /
to the income statement (BFA) 2
during the year (note 10) BRI (K310 (4,136) - 5,914 213 1,991
Exchange realignment T 5, (22) - 47 - 25
Gross deferred tax liabilities WEZEAFE=ZH=1—H
at 31 March 2006 ZERERE RS AHE 1,383 9,180 41,020 1,936 53.519

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # 5 % H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
SEBENE=H=1+—H

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group

2006
Losses available for
offset against

future taxable profit

HK$000
ZREBANE
W JH D) R B
i A 5 8 i 18
T ¥t
At 1 April 2005 Mo EEHLAENMA —H 2,531
Deferred tax charged to the
income statement ASAE A I 25 2R P AR
during the year (note 10) PEERLIE (B 5E10) (2,340)
Gross deferred tax assets RZEERNE=ZA=+—H=Z
at 31 March 2006 IR SE ol JE Y E AL 191
Net deferred tax liabilities RZEERNE=ZA=+—H=Z
at 31 March 2006 0 SE ol JE B

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4 ##
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Deferred tax liabilities

Group

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
$F 75 o B

31 March 2006

CERRNEZA=1T—H
30. WA BN ()
YE %t B 5 1K
AREHE
2005
231
Fair value
adjustment
Accelerated  arising form Undistributed

tax  acquisition  Revaluation  profits of a

depreciation of subsidiaries  of properties subsidiary Total
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

AR B 22 7 B 22 )
i ATPEZAE WEREM A RE w5t

T Tk Tt T T

At 1 April 2004

Deferred tax debited to
goodwill during the year

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the income statement
during the year (note 10)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax liabilities
at 31 March 2005

REFZEMENH—H

ERmECBERIEMX

AR B4 R
J(BFA) 2
EAEHIE (5 10)

I i %

REFFRF=H=1—H
ZEERE RS AHE

7,182 - 34,926 672 42,780
B} 9,180 - - 9,180
(1,909) - 133 1,051 (725)
268 - - - 268
5,541 9,180 35,059 1,723 51,503

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 4

31 March 2006

CEEANFEZH=1+—H

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

30. EHEBLIHE (40)

Deferred tax assets YE %1€ B M %
Group A
2005
Losses available for
offset against
future taxable profit
HK$’000
ZEEL AR
Al DL B R R SR B
T A 84 s 15
T
At 1 April 2004 A ZFFNENA —H 4,688
Deferred tax charged to the
income statement AAEFE A s R EFTA
during the year (note 10) W B TH YL A (B 5%10) (2,157)
Gross deferred tax assets N_EERFE=ZH=+—HZ
at 31 March 2005 IR SE ol JE Y E AL 2,531
Net deferred tax liabilities N EBERE=ZH=1+—HZ
at 31 March 2005 W JE BT B TR 48,972

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$79,227,000 (2005: HK$68,526,000) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose. The
Group also has tax losses arising in Mainland China of
HK$Nil (2005: HK$3,893,000) and in overseas of
HK$1,622,000 (2005: HK$1,334,000) that are available
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose for a maximum of
5 years. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as it is uncertain whether sufficient
future taxable profits will be generated against which

the tax losses can be utilised.
There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its

shareholders.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B

31 March 2006
EENE=ZHA=+—H

31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. BEAR
Company
A% 2 ¥
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
“RENE ZERENE
T# T TH oo
Authorised: 2 5 A
2,000,000,000 A B T (EL0. 103 oo 2 ¥ 48
(2005: 2,000,000,000) B 4732,000,000,000 H%
ordinary shares of (ZFEFNAF:
HK$0.10 each 2,000,000,000/5 ) 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BT KB A
743,587,219 R BT 0. 109 G 2 48
(2005: 738,587,219) R A>743,587,219%
ordinary shares of (ZFEFNAF:
HK$0.10 each 738,587,2191%) 74,359 73,859

TS AR K> LA R A 15 1 0. 30 T A7 i g JEe

During the year, the subscription rights attaching to
5,000,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription price of HK$0.30 per share (note 32),
resulting in the issue of 5,000,000 shares of HK$0.10
each for a total cash consideration before expenses, of
HK$1,500,000.

5,000,000/ (Bff 51 32) » 3t %8 47 6 B v (8
0.1%% JC A9 B 13 355,000,000 /% > < 11 % % A
> H A8 B4 AR 25 1,500,000 It

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 5 i B

31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31. JK("Z'K (%)
A summary of the transaction during the year with e Bl AN T E BT RA Z BB NERZ
reference to the above movement in the Company’s issued ZHEEWM T
ordinary share capital is as follows:
Number of Issued Share
shares share premium
in issue capital account Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
A% £ o BprEs
JBe By ¥ H JBe A B My
T o0 T T T
At 1 April 2004 and A R 4R
1 April 2005 mH—H
S T AR
mA—H 738,587,219 73,859 464,952 538,811
Share options exercised A7 1ok i i HE
(note 32) (Fff 5%32) 5,000,000 500 1,000 1,500
At 31 March 2006 NN
=A=+—H 743,587,219 74,359 465,952 540,311
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the RS E] 7 BB ST B 2 R O BOR A4S
share options issued under the scheme are included in W32 -
note 32 to the financial statements.
32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32. Nk Je A it =

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include the Company’s directors, including
independent non-executive directors, other employees of
the Group. The Scheme became effective on 10 October
2005 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will

remain in force for 10 years from that date.
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32.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any time. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options
to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any
12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of
share options in excess of this limit is subject to

shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director are subject to
approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company, or to any of their associates,
in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the
price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant)
in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period,
are subject to shareholder’s approval in advance in a

general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of offer. The amount
payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1. The
exercise period of the share options granted is

determinable by the directors.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by
the directors and shall be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date,
which must be a business day; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the offer date; and (iii) the

nominal value of a share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meeting.

B 85 A BT
31 March 2006
EENE=H=1+—H

32. Jilk JBEHE wEE (s

MR % w1 > $52 Hh 2 i AR AT o S R - BRA
T8 AN A ORI C AT I AR 2
10% 54 &5 B 2 BE R ZEHHE T 2
A EAT A b BR AR AT 1248 0 S A5
AL FAS IRy LR AT O B2 1% o AR
HE— 2 A5 2 U PR A I PR P 5 A A
AL e SRR g b g

T B I HE 45 5 0 T T R AR AR W
SR AT E RO (B R A L) s EE
AR T AS IR 34T B 0.1 % SR AR 12
fifl AT - MR (P 4R T B RE A A 7] 2
M) H 5,000,000 7 HI) 75 %2 78 50 8
@ WNE PN k

S Tl HE G 432 1 H AR 9 28 K A 2 AR
e A 8 e Ry 5 A5 T 2 1 T o 4R T I
P AT {0 300 oy 3 S O

S G MEE 2 A7 (A ) oy S o O JE 2 DU
THREZ®ESE (VRORERAY GZA
VR B R ) AT 5 T A HE 2R T 8
Z AR 5 () B A B R A A
B2 S B B R TS 2 T
WA 5 B (i) B A7 T A o

S B 4 SR T AR AR R I S
Mg b B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 75 o B

31 March 2006

—FEAEZAST—H
. 3 i Jeks
32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. Ji b Bt ()
The following share options were outstanding under the TEAAE R RZ T B IE T i AR AT 6 2 S R
Scheme during the year: B/
Number of share options Price of Company’s shares***
T e H AR e By 2 U
Date of
At Granted Exercised At31 grant of Exercise Exercise At grant Immediately At exercise
April during during March share period of price of date of before the date of
2005 the year the year 2006 options*  share options  share options** options exercise date options
HKS$ HKS HK$ HK$
REBEAE
REBRAAE = 200 1 0 W 1 B0 e TR B ik I TR B
MA—H RERGE R AT Zt-n B wm B BzHH  fAEZEME FEZAEH
7 T I
Executive Directors
A e
Mr. Ma Kai Cheung - 7,000,000 - 7,000,000 27/10/2005  27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
BA K 26/1012015
Mr. Ma Kai Yum - 7,000,000 - 7,000,000 2711012005 27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
LRIE S 26/10/2015
Mr. Ng Yan Kwong - 7,000,000 - 7,000,000 27/1012005  27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
LY:S 26/10/2015
- 21,000,000 - 21,000,000
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Bk # S
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles - 300,000 - 300,000 27/10/2005  27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
HHE 26/1012015
Mr. Yau Wing Keung - 300,000 - 300,000 27/10/2005  27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
RS 26/1012015
Mr. Lo Man Kit, Sam - 300,000 - 300,000 27/10/2005  27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
15313 26/10/2015
- 900,000 - 900,000
Non-Executive Directors
HUGEF
Mr. Yip Hing Chung - 300,000 - 300,000 2711012005 27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 - -
EEL 26/1012015
, 300,000 - 300,000
Other employees
FfuR R
In aggregate - 12,000,000 (5,000,000 7,000,000 271012005 27/10/2005 - 0.30 0.295 0.3 0.4
At 26/10/2015

- 34200000 (5,000,0000 29,200,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes to reconciliation of share options outstanding during

the year:

The vesting period of the share options is from the date
of the grant until the commencement of the exercise

period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of the grant of the share options is the Stock
Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately
prior to the date of the grant of the options. The price
of the Company’s shares disclosed immediately before
the exercise date of the share options is the weighted
average of the Stock Exchange closing prices immediately
before the dates on which the options were exercised
over all of the exercises of options within the disclosure

line.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year was HK$3,762,000.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using a binomial model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used
for the year ended 31 March 2006:

Dividend yield (%) 6.78
Expected volatility (%) 53.82
Historical volatility (%) 53.82
Risk-free interest rate (%) 4.37
Expected life of option (year) 10
Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.298

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past years and is not necessarily indicative
of the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected
volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also

not necessarily be the actual outcome.

32.

B 85 e A B G
31 March 2006
EENE=H=1+—H

Uk JBE A w3 (0

T A A T B 2 T TR R R

S PR AR S R R 0T o 2 R
HEHEATHMAMHGA -

SR 01 8 0 08 VR
T I s 22 I A 6 S0 7

s R TR I IR T B R R
I TR RS2 L FOB R 2 AT TE A R I S 5
5y T8 — AR 22 5y B A WS i A8 o i A7 0 8 Tl
R 1301 P 4 8 22 AR 2 ) IS A7 A AR R T 2 O
% 22 MR T {3 2 48 8 ] o AT G O A
HEAR 2 Jn B SF- 3 B

AR B R 2 AT E A
3,762,000% JC °

T4 T AR BEHE S A 2 T R 2
(0 0 foE P I ORR B T B 432 1 2 ek
R - T REIIEE —FEREZA
=t—HiFE_HAZFAEHA

IR R (%) 6.78
T B (%) 53.82
JEE S B (%) 53.82
I SR B B 2 (%) 4.37
S M LT AR (4R 10
TNHE -3 A8 (W oT) 0.298

S HE 2 TR AR 30 9 AR R X 2 R S g
FEA B2 AT MR A A — S B AR - TN I )
J R S 3 ) R A R B 2 R 2 R i
S BRAS R

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # & 4

165



166

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 85 e A BT
31 March 2006

EENE=ZHAH=1+—H

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated

into measurement of fair value.

The 5,000,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 5,000,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$500,000 and
share premium of HK$1,000,000 (before issue expenses),

as further detailed in note 31 to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 29,200,000
share options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise
in full of the remaining share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 29,200,000 additional ordinary shares of
the Company and additional share capital of
HK$2,920,000 and share premium of HK$5,840,000

(before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 29,200,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme, which represented approximately
3.9% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

33. RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 62 to 63 of the financial

statements.

Certain amount of goodwill arising on the
acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years remain
eliminated against the goodwill reserve, as
explained in note 17 to the financial statements.

The reserve funds of the Group represent the non-
distributable statutory reserves of the Group’s
subsidiaries operating in Mainland China. The
transfers to these reserves are determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations of Mainland
China. The reserve funds can be used to offset
against future losses or to increase the capital of

the subsidiaries.
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1 i 5,000,000 5% Hi A HE 26 7 48 1R 47 0
M 28 B AL 7 B 31 A0 547 5,000,000 % 5 8
T > B8 AN A 5 500,000k 7T K B 103 35 15
1,000,000% 7 (F0BR #4175 SZAT) »FEHC
O A R B EESL o

REEEH - RIEFE A F7629,200,000
3 0 RO 0 R AT (0 o AR B A 2N B BLAT I A &
> A TEAT A BR T 2 I REAS B BUA A B8]
A8 £729,200,000 8% 31 58 % > B8 A1 B AR 2
2,920,000 7T » I 173 i A5 44 5,840,000 % 7T
(P BR 4847 B SZ ) o

AL SRR B R R AT
£29,200,00017 B 15 HE v A A7 4 - 4k A2 A
HHEBITRMA3.9% o

il i
(a) AHEM

A AR O 2 B A A B 2 fl R
L Al 52 B © 2 % BB i 2R 62
Be3H AR A H) K-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 755 o B

31 March 2006

" EEXNEZA=+—H
33. RESERVES (continued) 33. ikt (&)
(b) Company (b) A2
Share Capital Share
premium  Contributed  redemption Options Retained
account surplus reserve reserve profits Total
Notes  HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
o B "8 g

&R #h SO G BL E 5 B Wt

i T T TH#7T T T T

At 1 April 2004 RoZFNENA—H 464,952 59,759 316 - 50,544 575,571

Net loss for the year FEEBERTH - - - - (10,356) (10,356)

Proposed final dividend ERAMKS 12 - - - - (14,772) (14,772)

At 31 March 2005 RoREHEZA=1—H 464,952 59,759 316 - 25,416 550,443

Issue of shares BT IR O 3 1,000 - - - - 1,000
Equity-settled share option

arrangements B A HE S 0 32 - - - 3,762 - 3,762

Net loss for the year FEEBRTH - - - - (623) (623)

Proposed final dividend ERAMBS 12 - - - - (7,436) (7,436)

At 31 March 2006 RoREANEZA = —H 465,952 59,759 316 3,762 17,357 547,146

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as
a result of the Group reorganisation on 12 August
1991 and represented the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital issued by the
Company and the combined net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation, less the effects of the bonus issue

of shares in previous years.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus is distributable
to shareholders under certain specific

circumstances.

ARFMEMEGRIH L AA+
TR AR R AR AR By AR W R AT ROA
F1% T (L B AR 452 4 0 S AL T WA ) S T 2 )
9 & BFF T 3 (ELP) 22 B ol 2 T 4R B Y AL
Wt 2 % B

HBE TR — LA — R A (A AT)
S B8 AT e 5 F 46 1 0R T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 9 W

31 March 2006
CEEANFEZH=1+—H

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION

On 31 August 2005, the Group acquired a 50% effective
interest in Grandtex Investment Limited from a third
party of the Company. Grandtex Investment Limited is
engaged in investment holding. The purchase
consideration for the acquisition was in the form of
cash, with HK$2 paid at the acquisition date on 31
August 2005.

34. WEABE

AEBMP _EZLEANA=Z+T—HAH=
FIEAREBEARAFS0%HE - 5 ™
B AT PR R 2 S B HE Ao i AR
2T B SR A —FF L AE A =+
— H W H SCAT e

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of B BE B AT B w) R s B AT B R E K
Grandtex Investment Limited as at the date of acquisition BUR Z A8 B R WO AT 2 MR T B0
and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately
before the acquisition were as follows:
Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
HK$°000 HK$°000
W
CERZ AP i i L
T T T T
Cash and bank balances B B8R AT & Bk 45 45
Debtors, deposits and prepayments JRE SOWR R 4% 48 I FELAS BROH 134 134
Sundry creditors and accruals Ho At A B R I E R 2 A (3,842) (3,842)
(3,663) (3,663)
Goodwill on the acquisition (note 17) W B A= 2 P& (Fft5E17) 3,663
Satisfied by cash DL 4 S7 AT -
3,663
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

B 85 A BT
31 March 2006
EENE=H=1+—H

34. BES B 1)

WS S — [ Of B A W) 2 Bl OBl S (HIH H
Z AT BT

HK$’000

T T

Cash consideration BaAE -

Cash and bank balances acquired i 2 B T SR AT A BR 45
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents i i — [H] Ff 8 A 7 2 Bl 4 &
in respect of the acquisition ReFEHEE Z WA FHE

of a subsidiary 45

Since its acquisition, Grandtex Investment Limited
became dormant and there was no turnover and profit
contributable to the Group’s consolidated profit for the
year ended 31 March 2006.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of
the year, the revenue from continuing operations of the
Group and the profit of the Group for the year would
have been HK$486,000 and HK$888,000, respectively.

In the prior year, on 31 December 2004, the Group
completed the acquisition of 100% equity interest in
I T #E S K (now known as “/# 1L ZE & K B 1 25 R
JEA BRA R ) andfh 1 iR IS A2 F] (now known
as “FEEGR (L) BEAFRA A ) (collectively “f 1l ££
PR KW JE ) for a cash consideration of
HK$64,602,000. 111 % ff A & 1 5 05909 15 A7 PR 22 7 is
engaged in the hotel and restaurant operations in the
Mainland China.

SO A > B R A IR R WA S TR
TERRREZAZAHIEFEELRR AR
A5 T Ao 1 L R 28 A A B PR RK -

BREA PR AER G REH TR NIEZ
W A B FI A 4 Al 35 in 486,000% T M
888,000k JT ©

DIRTAE i B FEWNE+ A =+—H>
A A 1] 5 RS A S o L T A K R (BLAR T b
L 18 A i B R O A PR A1) Kkl
T HR N B A AN ) (BRE TS (b L) £
EARAAD) (FAR T L =W
JE 1) B 100% BEfE > £ & A £ 64,602,000
50 o 0 L AR B IR K I 2 SR A A8 P
T T i % A S o

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 05 i o B

31 March 2006

"EE

ENE=ZA=+—H

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 34. WEABE )

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of

il 1Ly 4% %2 48 K37 ) as at the date of acquisition and the

corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the

acquisition were as follows:

b LA KT S S T R R A K
B2 V- B CEL T WA i 2 B T

Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
W N I
CwRBZATH YR i
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T
Properties, plant and Y2~ W E B (M E14)
equipment (note 14) 74,406 74,406
Investment properties (note 15) BEYE (FMEE15) 34,836 34,836
Cash and bank balances Bl L R AT 85 A7 3,768 3,768
Debtors, deposits JREE W K~ 4 B
and prepayments TE A #RIE 1,384 1,384
Inventories r 8 783 783
Trade creditors JE A5 i 3K (4,002) (4,002)
Sundry creditors and accruals Al 1A R 2 B T (18,570) (18,570)
Interest-bearing bank borrowings RS 2 SR AT B 3K (20,259) (20,259)
Tax payable JRE &4 B4 7 (7,744) (7,744)
Deferred tax (note 30) % AL IE (B 35 30) (9,180) (9,180)
55,422 55,422
Goodwill on acquisition (note 17) Wi B AR 2 R (B RE17) 9,180
Satisfied by cash DL 4 A (64,602)
(55,422)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

35.

Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

W 5 e 15 B 5
31 March 2006
S EENE=H=1+—H

34. WEABE )

W 0 R s W) 2 B Je B SE (HE H 2

in respect of acquisitions of a subsidiary is as follows: A AT AR
HK$°000
Tt
Cash consideration BaAE (64,602)
Cash and bank balances acquired T Wi i 2 B T BRAT 45 A7 3,768
Net outflow of cash and i B g R 2 B
cash equivalents in respect BlaSEE A Z L
of acquisition of subsidiaries (60,834)

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 30 September 2005, the Group disposed of a 60%
equity interest in Everbright Textile, S.A. (“Everbright”).
Everbright is engaged in the laundry operations in the
Republic of Guatemala. The disposal was settled by a

35. e R )R A v

W ZEERAENLAZTH - AEH B &
Everbright Textile, S.A. ([ Everbright])
60% I A< 45 ° Everbright it i i /5 41 2 3£
BRhEREF - HEZRELBE

cash consideration of HK$1,519,000. 1,519,000 Jt.
2006 2005
HK$’°000 HK$’000
TRENAE ZEREHAE
AR P T oo
Net liabilities disposed of: g AR
Property, plant and W B B (K EE14)
equipment (note 14) 2,212 -
Cash and bank balances B R BRAT A7 2 -
Inventories 75 329 -
Prepayments and other debtors B WA B R~ 4 4 B TEAST B 318 -
Trade creditors JRE AF B 2K (4,287) -
Sundry creditors and accruals HoAth JRE A B R K RE ST (790) -
(2,216) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary e ) A
(note 6) ([t &t 6) 697 -
1,519 -
Satisfied by cash B4 At 1,519 -

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 1 B A

31 March 2006

SEENE=H=1+—H

35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 35.

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash

equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is

i B WA E ()

HERE SR 2 He LB eFEEE 20
R B A

as follows:
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000
“EENE ZEENE
T#T T 7T
Cash consideration B4 AE (1,519) -
Cash and bank balances disposed of S E 2B & KRTT (2) -
Net outflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect O R 2 Bl R
of the disposal of a subsidiary HE%EHEHEBE Z R FHA (1,521) -
The result of the subsidiary disposed of in the year ended MR-FEREZA=+—HHEMNELA
31 March 2006 had no significant impact on the Group’s AR BAR G A B BR BRI R A R
consolidated turnover or profit after tax for that year. K-
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36. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 36.

FLOW STATEMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
—EEAE=H =+ A

i B WA E ()

(a) Reconciliation of profit before tax to net (a) BB &2 A 5L & M%Eﬁ‘ﬂflﬁ
cash inflow/(outflow) from operating SRA (B BEHZHE
activities

Group
AR
2006 2005
(Restated)
HKS$°000 HK$°000
“REANE ZEER R
(H 1)
T# T #E T
Profit before tax B B Al i 70,036 53,331
Adjustments for: k-3
Amortisation of goodwill 79 R B - 459
Bank interest income AT B UCA (2,068) (1,670)
Depreciation e 20,357 19,683
Equity-settled share option expenses DA 5 45 L M 173 R 6 E S e 3,762 -
Finance costs %5 2 W 24,968 13,946
Fair value losses on financial assets BT EFIARGRZ
at fair value through profit or loss A5 e TR 614 -
Gain on disposal of items of WEWE- BE KA 2
property, plant and equipment (8) (362)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary Hy B — [ B JB8 2 i A (697) -
Loss on disposal of other financial assets 5 ,J’Iﬁ W EEZ R - 77
Negative goodwill recognised as income 2 #ERIITA Z & %8 - (31,143)
Provisions for doubtful debts %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ%qﬁ%ﬁz%ﬁ
and other receivables 13,777 27,927
Impairment of interests in associates B B 2 D 3,039 -
Impairment of items of property, LB & R
plant and equipment 12,693 -
Impairment of goodwill [EE 24N 3,663 -
Recognition of prepaid land FEAT 1 b A ROE R
lease payments 32 32
Share of profits and losses of associates JRE A g 5 0 W) s B % s 4R (69,135) (19,189)
Changes in fair value of g 2 A AR
investment properties (39,663) (3,326)
Operating profit before working BEESEHAINGZ
capital changes 28 7 Vi | 41,370 59,765
Decrease in properties held for sale WEMEZ B 222 1,029
Decrease/(increase) in debtors, deposits R e R B~ 4
and prepayments FCKIE WD (B m) (22,360) 14,507

Increase in inventories 17 & 093 (6,315) (14,200)

Decrease in trade creditors JE A B R ek D (11,008) (1,824)

Decrease in sundry creditors, LA 8 AT B - M 2 %

accruals and deposits received T 4% 4 1 8D (10,015) (1,892)

Cash generated from/(used in) BEEHNG,/ (X 28 4%

operations (8,106) 57,385

Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) AT 7 W R 15 B 28 (41)

Mainland China tax paid T A o [ B 3k (10,369) (506)

Overseas taxes paid B £ ¥ AL 3Kk (4,109) (3,411)

Dividend paid SRR (14,772) (7,386)

Dividend paid to minority shareholders B 1] > 8 H A B (1,452) -

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from %% BZHEERA

operating activities (Ji ) 4 (38,780) 46,041
FAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 75 o B

31 March 2006
—EE NS+ —H

36. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Major non-cash transactions

In the prior year, the Group entered into finance
lease arrangements in respect of property, plant
and equipment with a total capital value at the
inception of the leases of HK$1,275,000. There
were no major non-cash transactions during the

current year.
37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

provided for in the financial statements were as

36. B HHE A A (s

(b) AP RBEZLURY

DVHTAE BE > A EE s 2 BB X
BREER R ERAREARES
1,275,000 70 o A 4F N 36 8 A AR K
BaezEEse

37. B A

(a) BT F - A2 I B A2 7R B A B
Wk 2 SR B R F

follows:
Group Company
A 4R ¥ A
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
CEERE CFFRE CFEAE CFTHE
T-# 1 TH: 7T T# 1 T T
Bills discounted Bt A B RREW
with recourse 0 B S8 - 10,568 - -
Guarantees given for
mortgage loan facilities /M EFHEYEZ
granted to purchasers 2 15 B K
of properties I 1t Y 465 R 65,228 89,083 8,029 12,085
Guarantees given for LR e o F MR
banking facilities AT &
utilised by subsidiaries i f i 1 ¥ £ - - 437,352 331,155
Guarantees given to a
bank in connection
will facilities granted U ¥ & 2 ] AT
to an associate f BT AF A9 95 fR 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000

76,228 110,651 456,381 354,240
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b)

The Group has a contingent liability in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, with
a maximum possible amount of HK$3,992,000
(2005: HK$4,808,000) as at 31 March 2006, as
further explained under the heading “Employee
benefits” in note 2.5 to the financial statements.
The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of
service to the Group in order to be eligible for
long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated under certain circumstances. A
provision has not been recognised in respect of
such possible payments, as it is not considered
probable that the situation will result in a material

future outflow of resources from the Group.

38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
15) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 6 years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

IR ER He U 23

B 5 i 1 B ST
31 March 2006
EENE=ZHA=+—H

37. SARA R (4

(b)

A SE ) 7 — TH B 0K BB 2 AR R O Ak
Bl 2 HLE TR R ReH AT TR B 2
RHRHE - N _FEEANF=ZA=T
— H > 5% 2 3K IH 5 = AT RE £ 3,992,000
Wt (ZFZF H4E 4,808,000 70)
(HE— 25 2 50 W % o 85 s B 5825
[MEEEA] AN -ZHS R EE L E
ATIHR R A A A Z R B 2 Z R 4F
12 30 2 A A v R A A6k 1) o BT L E
A FE AR B AR 2 2 UL &k 2 R
e > 5 REE B R IR TS & 2 IR 4R 80
A T A 48 18 JF0R 8 S A 5% 4 R - 8
JiA AT A B2 WA B A OA SR A
HeAT R Z BRI R A %S
W] BB ZH AT 2 R B IR S 4 4 A o

HEMERHE

(a)

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #

fie s HALA

AL EAR BRI E LA T
BEWE (MEELS) > KETH SR ok
2 R 2 R A T — AR o LB R K
— I L A A B 2R S A R AT 4 8 SR
A T DU A DRI T LT A
Bz

R e |

175



176

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 75 o B

31 March 2006
SEENE=H=1+—H

38.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)

(a) As lessor (continued)

At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future

minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as

follows:

38.

EAMELH @

(a) fER AN D)

L Y e
R BURL 4T S 50 .2
T A LB A 5 P MO 2 e 1
L4 4 A0

Group

A4 M
2006 2005
HK$°000 HKS$’000
CRENE SFEFRF
T#1 T
Within one year w—H N 39,759 42,303

In the second to fifth years, R B AR

inclusive (45 & B W 4F) 92,133 98,524
After five years T ER AR AR 10,522 10,661
142,414 151,488
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)

(b) As lessee (continued)

The Group leases certain of its properties under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties
are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years
and rentals are normally fixed in accordance with
the respective tenancy agreements. No
arrangements have been entered into for contingent

rental payments.

At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases falling due as follows:

38.

W 5 1 B A
31 March 2006
—EEAE=H =+ A

AEERBREHELZHHRETY
3o W AR B A v R 2 AL A T
—EHFE e MBI EA R
FLE & #0 5 > 0 S 1 Hh AT A7 sl AR AL
&3 P

W RENEZA S H AW
FRAB Y 30 0030 2 A T
PR 1 A 2805 2 A AL e S

T
Group
A4
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
TRENAE ZEERAE
T# T T T
Within one year H—4EN 9,725 24,016
In the second to fifth years, R B A
inclusive (5 E EmMF) 19,977 27,805
After five years TN AR 13,944 -
43,646 51,821

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # A 4 [4
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 05 i o B

31 March 2006
EENE=H=+—H

39.

40.

COMMITMENTS 39. ¥
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed A HBRIIAMGE38(b) 2 B E %
in note 38(b) above, the Group had the following PEAM AL A DL R MRS &5 2 K
commitments at the balance sheet date:
Group
AREH
2006 2005
HKS$°000 HK$’000
TEEANE ZEERE
T#T T T
Capital commitments:
Authorised and contracted, At A TR A -
but not provided for R NFTH 1,074 206
The Company did not have any material commitments AN E AW EKORE (ZFFH
as at the balance sheet date (2005: Nil). A ) o
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 40. ¥ KM

As at the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s
fixed assets, investment properties, time deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss/other
financial assets, properties held for sale and inventories
with a total carrying value of approximately
HK$826,356,000 (2005: HK$718,226,000) were pledged
to secure general banking, trade finance and other
facilities granted to the Group. In addition, rental income
generated in respect of certain investment properties of
the Group were assigned to bankers to secure loan

facilities granted to the Group.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 i

WEHEA AL ELFERLMELD
826,356,000 Jt ( — & &£ T 4 :
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group had the

IR A Ut =
B 5 i 1 B ST
31 March 2006
RNEZH=+—H

-

41. FEAN LR S

(a)  BRCAC BRI V05 4 1t L b B 5 P 9 B
AL oy b o A S T BLA BN AT

following transactions with related parties during T3 5
the year:
2006 2005
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
TREANAE CEENAE
B T#7x T
Sale of goods to related
companies HEEMHTHBEAR (i) 18,838 18,590
Purchase of goods from related
companies EREN RN NG T (ii) (60,529) (64,246)
Notes: B 5 -

(i) The directors consider that sales to related companies
were made according to the published prices and
conditions offered to the major customers of the Group.

(ii) The directors consider that purchase prices were
determined according to the published prices and
conditions similar to those offered to other customers of

the related companies.

In the opinion of the directors, the above transactions
were entered into by the Group in the normal course of

business.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

(i) Details of the amounts due to/from its
associates are included in note 21 to the

financial statements.

(i) Included in trade creditors, the Group had
outstanding payable to a related company of
HK$187,000 (2005: HK$4,904,000). The
payable is unsecured, interest-free and has no

fixed terms of repayment.

(i) KEFEFgZELWERRTAREL
FT30 BT AT o E B R AN
A ALK .

(i) IRYRE a2 mAT B A R E
Y T34 A H SES AT M8 88 R R AR OR R
7 TR G At 3 JRE T B o

EHB S LA G Ty AL H W R
CA

(b) EBLBH#E A 1R &5 iR E

(i) ASHE P BB 4 2 R 2 ] 2 BR A
GREE YR R S A

(i) AT B 3K o A 45 A 48 M A 4
B A +£187,000% 0 (—F %
:4,904,000% J0) 7% K H &
A B MR BRI -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 755 o B R

31 March 2006
CEERNE=H=1+—H

41.

42.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(c¢) Compensation of key management personnel of the

41. FEALRY (5

(c) ASEM EZERAER ZHM:

Group:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
“EENAE ZERENE
T# T T T
Short term employee benefits 52 R B AR A 16,296 14,016
Post-employment benefits B 45 154 154
Share-based payments DR 3 S AT 1 % H 3,630 -

Total compensation paid to AFEBEEIANB 2 IR
key management personnel 20,080 14,170

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in

note 8 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprises
bank loans and overdrafts, finance lease payables, other
interest-bearing loans and cash and short term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade
receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from

its operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review,
the Group’s policy that no trading in financial

instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these

risks and they are summarised below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank loans
with a floating interest rate. The interest rates and terms
of repayment of the Groups’ borrowings are disclosed
in note 28 to the financial statements. The Group’s policy
is to obtain the most favourable interest rates available

for its borrowings.

Except for the Group’s bank loans, the Group has no
significant interest-bearing assets or liabilities. Cash at
bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposits rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group, and earns interest at the respective short term

time deposit rates.
Foreign currency risk

The Group operates in Hong Kong, America, South
Africa and Mainland China and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to Renminbi, US dollars and South
Africa Rand. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in operations in Mainland China.
The directors consider that the exchange rates of Hong
Kong dollars against Renminbi and United States dollars
in the foreseeable future are expected to be relatively
stable and the appreciation in Renminbi against Hong
Kong dollars is expected to be mild. Hence, there is no
significant exposure to fluctuation in foreign exchange

rates.

The Group has certain investments in operations in
America, South Africa and Mainland China, whose net
assets are exposed to translation risk. Most of these
investments are in Mainland China. The management
does not expect any material adverse impact on the
foreign exchange fluctuation, as an expected mild
appreciation in Renminbi will further benefit the Group’s

net assets position in the PRC.
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42.

43.

44.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s major exposure to the credit risk arising
from the default of the trade receivables, with maximum
exposure equal to their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group trades only with
recognised and creditworthy third parties. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis

and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale equity investments and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the

carrying amount of these instruments.
Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of

bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases.
Fair values

As at 31 March 2006, the carrying amounts of the
Group’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to

their fair values.
COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2.2 and 2.4 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of new HKFRSs during
the current year, the accounting treatment and
presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year and
opening balance adjustments have been made and certain
comparative amounts have been reclassified and restated
to conform with the current year’s presentation and

accounting treatment.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 21 July 2006.
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